MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
QUARTERLY MEETING
MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY CONFERENCE ROOM
1500 3%° AVE NW, MANDAN
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 26, 20 }’{— 3:00 P.M. CST

AGENDA
1) Callto Order
2) Approval of Minutes
3) Approval of Expenditures
4) Financial Statements
5) Voucher Activity YTD
6) 2024 /2025 Voucher Equity
7) 2025 HUD Voucher Funding
8) 2025 Admin Fees
9) Postage Meter Lease
10) Off.ice Computers
11) 12/31/2024 Audit — March 24
12) Housing Discrimination Complaint
13) Other Business

14) Adjourn



MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
QUARTERLY MEETING MINUTES
DECEMBER 11, 2024

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Morton County Housing
Authority was called to order by Tim Duppong, Chairman, on Wednesday, December 11, 2024, at
5:30 p.m., at the Bennigan’s restaurant in Mandan. In attendance, in addition to Tim were
Commissioners Woody Barth, Tom Peters and Carly Retterath. ~ Also, in attendance were Rick Horn
and Kayla Golke of the Management Firm.

Following a review of the minutes of the meeting of October 24, 2024, Tom made a motion to approve
the minutes as previously submitted with Woody seconding. All voted aye. Passed.

The expenditures from October 18, 2024, and December 2, 2024, were reviewed. Woody motioned
to accept the expenditures as presented with Carly seconding. All voted aye. Passed.

A discussion was had regarding the HAPs leases, dollars & admin fee earned report handed out by
the management firm. As of November 2024, MCHA was spending $285,477 on 550 vouchers and
we received $287,199. MCHA voucher account has a cash balance of $1,152,853.97, the
Development Account has a balance of $363,276.61 and the Contract Account balance is

$405,789.48.

Rick presented to the Board the year-to-date voucher activity for the current fiscal year and prior
fiscal years. A discussion regarding the Morton County Housing Authority Voucher Program was
had. As of November 2024, our average HAP payment was $519.05 vs $284.39 in November 2009.
As of November 30, 2024, we had 493 applications received YTD, 121 vouchers issued, 86 vouchers
utilized with 22 outstanding vouchers, and we are currently processing 170 applications. We
currently have 22 outstanding vouchers as of 11/30/2024 compared to 45 as of 12/31/2023. The
number of applications that are currently being processed is 170 compared to 178 as of 12/31/2023.
Our average HAP is $519.05 compared to $517.77 at the beginning of the year.

A discussion regarding 2024 Voucher Equity was had. The HAP Equity balance as of November
2024, was $87,993.15 and the Admin Equity balance of $1,100,265.61. As of November 2024, we

utilized 550 vouchers.

A discussion regarding a Housing Discrimination Complaint was had. A voucher participant has
filed a complaint that we have discriminated against her based on her disability. The complaint is

currently being investigated.

There being no further business to come before the Board the meeting was duly adjourned.

Dot Lo nr 3-2(- 25

Tim Duppong, Chatrflan < Date

,,%é y 3//;9(9 s

Rick Horn, Manaéer’nent Agent / Date




Morton County Housing-Vouchers

Check Register

For the Period From Dec 3, 2024 to Mar 14, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount

12276 12/6/24 C-Ram 111.10 84.00

12277 12/6/24  Online Information Services Inc 111.10 1,019.49

12278 12/6/24  Windstream 111.10 8.97

12279 12/6/24  Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 2,594.75

12280 12/13/24 Presort Plus 111.10 50.00

12281 12/13/24 Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05 [ [ ! 2 Tim Duppong
12282 12/13/24 Management Computer Services Inc 111.10° 2,600.00

12283 12/13/24 BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 309.23 /

12284 12/13/24 Quadient Leasing USA Inc 111.10 207.00 Woody Barth
12285 12/13/24 Quadient Finance USA 111.10 493.92

12286 12/27/24 Sure-Shred 111.10 50.00 F.\

12287 12/27/24 Kelsch Ruff Kranda Nagle & Ludwig 111.10 300.00 \Sﬂ/\// Steve Maerschbecker
12288 12/27/24 C-Ram 111.10 35.00

12289 12/31/24 Ashton Nahs 111.10 250.00 ¢

12290 12125 HJL Management Company 111.10 36,765.50 _.’! Tom Peters
12291 112125 Morton County Housing Corp 111.10 900.00

12292 1/3125 C-Ram 111.10 8;1.00

12293 1/3/25 Quadient Finance USA 111.10 502.94 éK Carly Retterath
12294 1/10/25 Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 162.13

12295 1/10/25 ND NAHRO 111.10 160.00

12296 1/17/25 BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 310.74

12297 1/17/25  Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05

12298 1/17/25  Presort Plus 111.10 52.50

12299 1/17/25 C-Ram 111.10 84.00

12300 1/17/25  Online Information Services Inc 111.10 499.75

12301 1/24/25 Dakota County Storage 111.10 690.00

12302 1/24/25 HJIL Management Company 111.10 42.84

12303 1/31/25  Ashton Nahs 111.10 250.00

83654 2/1/25 Sha'wanna Mitchell 111.10 115.00

83655 2/1/25 Travis Glass 111.10 91.00

83652 2/1/25 Rose Rodriguez 111.10 10.00

83652V 2/3/25 Rose Rodrigucz 111.10 -10.00

83654V 2/3/25 Sha'wanna Mitchell 111.10 -115.00

83655V 2/3/25 Travis Glass 111.10 -91.00

12304 2/3/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 36,557.00

3/15/2025 at 9:37 AM

A

Page: 1



Morton County Housing-Vouchers

Check Register

For the Period From Dec 3, 2024 to Mar 14, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
12305 2/3/25 Morton County Housing Corp 111.10 900.00
12306 2/3/25 Windstream 111.10 9.00
12307 2/3/25 Windstream 111.10 18.14
12306V 2/3/25 Windstream 111.10 -9.00
12308 2/7/25 Online Information Services Inc 111.10 519.74
12309 2/7/25 C-Ram 111.10 271.05
12310 2/7/25 Quadient Finance USA 111.10 689.37
12311 2/7/25 Hub Int'l Mountain States Ltd 111.10 34.00
12312 2/14/25  Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 905.85
12313 2/14/25  Presort Plus 111.10 52.50
12314 2/14/25 BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 310.74
12315 2/14/25 Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05
12316 2/21/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 34.91
12317 2/28/25  Ashton Nahs 111.10 250.00
12318 3/3/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 36,487.50
12319 3/3/25 Morton County Housing Corp 111.10 900.00
12320 3/3/25 HJL Management Company 111.10 139.00
12321 3/7/25 Online Information Services Inc 111.10 539.73
12322 3/7125 C-Ram 111.10 325.00
12323 3/7/25 Windstream 111.10 9.11
12324 3/7/25 Quadient Leasing USA Inc 111.10 207.00
12325 317125 Quadicent Finance USA 111.10 500.00
12326 3/7/25 Management Computer Scrvices Inc 111.10 1,455.00
12327 3/7/25 Innovative Office Solutions LLC 111.10 1,140.46
12328 3/14/25  Presort Plus 111.10 47.50
12329 3/14/25 BEK Communications Cooperative 111.10 310.74
12330 3/14/25 Wells Fargo Vendor Financial Servics 111.10 166.05
Total 131,775.30

3/15/2025 at 9:37 AM

Page: 2



3/15/25 at 09:39:36.38

Morton County Housing-Vouchers
General Ledger Trial Balance

Page: 1

As of Feb 28, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Account ID Account Description Debit Amt Credit Amt
11110 CASH 455,418.93
1145.00 Accrued Interest Receivable 6,347.18
124.00 Prepaid Insurance 1,637.00
125.10 A/R OTHER 8,750.00
128.00 Tenant A/R 25,922.20
128.10 Allowance for Doubtful Account 25,922.20
131.20 Investments-Starion 733,192.75
1400.00 Leasehold Improvements 146,909.59
1400.90 Furniture & Equipment 4,276.00
163.10 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIP 3,343.74
166.10 Accumulated Depreciation 18,347.95
167.10 Accumulated Amortization 29,759.74
2112.00 Interest Payable 316.88
2115.00 ST Lease Liability 8,050.54
2118.10 Accts Pay - Landlord HAP 240.00
2215.00 LT Lease Liability 76,633.09
S11.10 Restricted Net Assets 103,977.15
512.10 Unrestricted Net Assets 944,433.83
512.11 Unrestr Net Assets - Pre 2004 158,615.00
706.00 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTIONS H 575,120.00
706.10 ANNUAL CONTRIBUTION - A 95,157.00
711.00 Investment Income - Unrestrict 5,881.53
714.00 Fraud Recovery 2,119.00
720.00 Other Income - Port In 2,891.38
911.00 MANAGEMENT FEES 73,322.50
916.00 SUNDRY 3,026.56
916.10 Port admin fee 2,830.39
919.00 Storage Rental 690.00
941.00 GENERAL EXPENSE 1,672.98
945.00 Interest Expense 639.59
961.00 INSURANCE EXPENSE 852.50
973.00 HAP PAYMENTS 532,301.00
973.10 Port out vouchers 41,427.00
973.20 Port in Voucher 2,530.00
974.00 Depreciation Expense 383.16
975.00 Amortization Expense 1,992.22

Total: 2,047,465.29 2,047,465.29




3/15/25 at 09:40:42.26

Morton County Contract
General Ledger Trial Balance
As of Feb 28, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Page: 1

Account ID  Account Description Debit Amt Credit Amt
111.10 "CASH 58,635.38
1120.00 Accrued Interest Receivabl 2,035.10
1162.00 GENERAL FUND INVEST 358,715.66
512.10 RETAINED EARNINGS 412,895.57
711.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,623.43
715.00 Management Fee Income 20,776.26
913.10 Management Fees 16,669.02
916.00 SUNDRY 240.10

Total: 436,295.26 436,295.26




3/15/25 at 09:41:43.19 Page: 1
Morton County Contract

Check Register
For the Period From Dec 3, 2024 to Mar 14, 2025

Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by Date.

Check # Date Payee Cash Account Amount
1300 12/31/24 HJL Management Co 111.10 8,102.12
1301 1/24/25 HJL Management Co 111.10 240.10
1302 1/31/25 HJL Management Co  111.10 8,411.91
1303 2/28/25 HJL Management Co 111.10 8,257.11
Total 25,011.24

__,//)—’



3/15/25 at 09:42:36.88 Page: 1
MORTON COUNTY DEVELOPMENT ACCOUNT

General Ledger Trial Balance
As of Feb 28, 2025
Filter Criteria includes: Report order is by ID. Report is printed in Detail Format.

Account ID Account Description Debit Amt Credit Amt

111.00 CASH 24,449.47

1145.00 Accrued Interest Receivable 5,954.41

131.30 Starion CD 344,026.44

1400.50 Accumulated Depreciation 4,400.72

1400.90 Fumiture & Equipment 857.92

1475.10 OFFICE FURNITURE & EQUIP 3,542.80

3620.00 INTEREST INCOME 239.77

512.10 RETAINED EARNINGS 371,940.13

711.00 INTEREST INCOME 2,250.42
Total: 378,831.04 378,831.04




2024 HAPs LEASES, HAP DOLLARS AND ADMIN FEE EARNED

HAP S$s Admin Fee Admin
Month  HAPS Leased Received  HAP $s Spent  Received Expenses Net Balance
Jan 587 267,706 303,931 43,434 45,885 (38,676) 979,526
Feb 585 308,706 289,741 45,485 45,885 18,565 1,008,628
Mar 586 293,270 292,515 43,434 46,279 (2,090) 1,340,682
Apr 592 298,970 298,287 43,326 58,105 (14,096) 1,001,312
May 589 287,356 300,912 43,326 44,451 (14,681) 989,495
Jun 575 312,657 296,528 44,001 46,245 13,885 1,000,352
Jul 560 306,116 287,495 50,397 44,172 24,846 1,037,530
Aug 549 306,930 283,167 56,914 42,687 37,990 1,075,842
Sep 547 306,930 284,123 44,001 4,483 62,325 1,106,291
Oct 541 306,930 282,011 44,001 42,451 26,469 1,135,994
Nov 549 287,199 284,132 58,448 43,320 18,195 1,153,424
Dec 545 292,075 284,583 49,165 47,378 9,279 1,160,189
6,805 3,574,845 3,487,425 565,932 511,341
Accr Int
Checking 438,370.30
Cert of Dep - Starion 110,597.40 420.97 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Dep - Starion 57,434.84 218.61  6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Dep - Starion 114,869.69 437.23 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Dep - Starion 114,240.10 1,828.66  3/23/2025 4.46%
Cert of Dep - Starion 106,765.42 2,562.81 2/8/2025 5.14%
Cert of Dep - Starion 106,765.42 2,562.81 2/8/2025 5.14%
Cert of Dep - Starion 111,146.28 4,921.62 1/9/2025 4.54%
1,160,189.45 12,952.71
January 1, 2024 Balance of Development Account 349,065.09
Other Income Interest Donations
Jan 4,683.77 353,748.86
Feb 16.36 353,765.22
Mar 16.37 353,781.59
Apr 18.08 353,799.67
May 4,905.26 358,704.93
Jun 15.84 358,720.77
Jul 18.68 358,739.45
Aug 17.00 358,756.45
Sep 17.58 358,774.03
Oct 17.59 358,791.62
Nov 4,484.99 363,276.61
Dec 18.18 363,294.79
Accr Int
Checking 24,415.91
Cert of Dep - Starion 112,690.06 3,299.66  4/20/2025 4.75%
Cert of Dep - Starion 111,146.28 4,907.79 1/9/2025 4.54%
Cert of Dep - Starion 115,042.54 437.89  6/29/2025 4.21%
363,294.79 8,645.34

Total Housing Authority cash on 12/31/2024

HAP Acct
Dev
Contract Fee

1,160,189
363,295
407,801

$1,931,285

_ Y-

3/15/2025



MORTON COUNTY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

MANAGEMENT FEE ACCOUNT
2024
Expenses/Admin/

Month Income / Contract Interest Income Other Income Contract Balance
Beginning Balance 369,488.12
January 10,134.71 3.10 8,131.78 371,494.15
February 10,144.45 2.92 8,150.13 373,491.39
March 10,130.08 3.09 8,579.53 375,045.03
April 9,969.05 3.56 7,999.24 377,018.40
May 10,295.90 3.63 8,260.72 379,057.21
June 10,029.34 3.44 8,047.47 381,042.52
July 10,205.40 8,735.89 8,468.32 391,515.49
August 10,374.03 4.04 8,323.22 393,570.34
September 10,003.60 4.35 8,026.88 395,551.41
October 10,028.20 4.55 8,046.56 397,537.60
November 10,381.89 6,199.50 8,329.51 405,789.48
December 10,097.65 16.15 8,102.12 407,801.16

121,794.30 14,984.22 - 98,465.48
Accrued Interest
Checking 54,736.83
Cert of Deposit - Starion 44,238.97 175.59 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 53,382.71 1,281.40 2/17/2025 4.95%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 115,004.87 437.74 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 140,437.78 3,199.67 2/17/2025 4.95%
407,801.16 5,094.40

80.24%
80.34%
84.69%
80.24%
80.23%
80.24%
82.98%
80.23%
80.24%
80.24%
80.23%
80.24%

3/15/2025



2025 HAPs LEASES, HAP DOLLARS AND ADMIN FEE EARNED

HAP S$s Admin Fee Admin
Month  HAPS Leased Received HAP $sSpent  Received Expenses Net Balance
Jan 549 287,560 284,889 46,342 42,657 6,356 1,174,252
Feb 549 287,560 288,839 48,815 42,753 4,783 1,188,612
Mar 0
Apr 0
May 0
Jun 0
Jul 0
Aug 0
Sep 0
Oct 0
Nov 0
Dec 0
1,098 575,120 573,728 95,157 85,410
Accr Int
Checking 455,418.93
Cert of Dep - Starion 110,597.40 1,173.61 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Dep - Starion 57,434.84 609.47 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Dep - Starion 114,869.69 1,218.94 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Dep - Starion 114,240.10 2,652.25 3/23/2025 4.46%
Cert of Dep - Starion 109,878.44 259.82 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 109,878.44 259.82 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Dep - Starion 116,293.84 568.72 1/9/2026 3.50%
1,188,611.68 6,742.63
January 1, 2025 Balance of Development Account 363,294.79
Other Income Interest Donations
Jan 5,165.19 368,459.98
Feb 15.93 368,475.91
Mar 368,475.91
Apr 368,475.91
May 368,475.91
Jun 368,475.91
Jul 368,475.91
Aug 368,475.91
Sep 368,475.91
Oct 368,475.91
Nov 368,475.91
Dec 368,475.91
Accr Int
Checking 24,449.47
Cert of Dep - Starion 112,690.06 4,164.90 4/20/2025 4.75%
Cert of Dep - Starion 116,293.84 568.72 1/9/2026 3.50%
Cert of Dep - Starion 115,042.54 1,220.77 6/29/2025 4.21%
368,475.91 5,954.39

Total Housing Authority cash on 2/28/2025

HAP Acct
Dev
Contract Fee

1,188,612
368,476
417,351

$1,974,439

3/12/2025



MORTON COUNTY FINANCIAL INFORMATION
MANAGEMENT FEE ACCOUNT

2025
Expenses/Admin/

Month Income / Contract Interest Income Other Income Contract Balance
Beginning Balance 407,801.16
January 10,484.88 16.25 8,652.01 409,650.28
February 10,291.38 5,666.49 8,257.11 417,351.04
March 417,351.04
April 417,351.04
May 417,351.04
June 417,351.04
July 417,351.04
August 417,351.04
September 417,351.04
October 417,351.04
November 417,351.04
December 417,351.04

20,776.26 5,682.74 - 16,909.12
Accrued Interest
Checking 58,635.38
Cert of Deposit - Starion 44,238.97 489.51 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 54,939.22 129.91 9/8/2025 4.11%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 115,004.87 1,220.37 6/29/2025 4.21%
Cert of Deposit - Starion 144,532.60 195.30 9/17/2025 4.11%
417,351.04 2,035.09

82.52%

80.23%
#oIv/ol
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
H#DIV/O!

3/12/2025



Morton County Housing Authority
Voucher Program

HAP HAP S HAP S Average
Month Leased Received Spent HAP

2009
Jan 621 S 145,599 S 167,832 S 270.26
Feb 631 145,600 173,449 274.88
Mar 625 145,600 172,330 275.73
Apr 626 145,600 174,146 278.19
May 631 272,336 174,563 276.65
Jun 622 170,947 170,395 273.95
Jul 621 170,947 171,158 275.62
Aug 628 170,947 171,463 273.03
Sep 620 170,947 173,689 280.14
Oct 623 171,655 176,984 284.08
Nov 647 168,364 184,001 284.39
Dec 646 168,364 182,512 282.53

2010
Jan 639 S 168,364 S 183,229 S 286.74
Feb 638 168,364 185,526 290.79
Mar 632 184,591 182,165 288.24
Apr 617 173,773 177,057 286.96
May 601 259,935 173,797 289.18
Jun 604 173,773 175,149 289.98
Jul 594 173,773 172,103 289.74
Aug 599 173,773 176,321 294.36
Sep 598 173,773 176,146 294.56
Oct 605 173,773 183,489 303.29
Nov 601 173,773 184,101 306.32
Dec 606 186,757 184,025 303.67

2011
Jan 609 S 180,571 $ 189,340 S 310.90
Feb 605 180,571 187,654 310.17
Mar 588 180,571 181,969 309.47
Apr 577 180,571 178,408 309.20
May 560 180,571 171,873 306.92
Jun 551 180,571 169,254 307.18
Jul 551 179,476 167,540 304.07
Aug 542 179,476 165,061 304.54
Sep 548 180,602 165,348 301.73
Oct 557 184,144 165,567 297.25
Nov 556 184,143 168,129 302.39
Dec 559 184,143 169,143 302.58

= § ;{ — 3/12/2025



2012
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2013
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2014
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2015
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun

553
559
574
579
571
567
580
569
568
563
578
574

578
589
579
585
556
545
532
529
521
511
516
520

515
521
514
518
511
505
506
510
503
505
509
514

527
536
542
551
540
537

558
553
545
539
543
532
518
509
507
498

501
506
498
505
489
477
467
465
456
448
454
459

456
463
458
463
456
450
448
444
440
442
449
454

466
476
483
493
484
482

175,932 $
175,932
175,932
173,730
173,730
173,730
125,415
171,553
171,556
154,619
178,861
178,861

170,409 $
172,698
172,698
178,249
160,714
160,714
141,496
155,847
158,136
156,484
188,459
156,483

164,359 $
216,693
164,359
164,091
164,091
9,941
172,551
172,551
168,830
169,432
171,980
132,986

167,526 S
170,643
191,992
202,159
174,712
184,543

A -

165,191 $
166,571
168,545
174,619
173,989
172,174
177,973
172,839
173,722
171,814
175,725
171,633

176,259 S
179,336
180,512
182,473
170,935
165,137
159,609
160,347
158,759
156,647
159,452
161,837

164,145 $
170,477
167,953
169,159
169,175
167,569
169,146
171,392
166,231
165,867
168,953
171,728

179,543 S

182,716
190,616
197,245
191,701
192,831

298.72
297.98
293.63
301.59
304.71
303.66
306.85
303.76
305.85
305.18
304.02
299.01

304.95
304.48
311.77
311.92
307.44
303.00
300.02
303.11
304.72
306.55
309.02
311.23

318.73
327.21
326.76
326.56
331.07
331.82
334.28
336.06
330.48
328.45
331.93
334.10

340.69
340.89
351.69
357.98
355.00
359.09

3/12/2025



Jul

Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr

Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2016

2017

2018

533
534
535
529
523
530

532
511
498
496
506
507
518
516
504
494
485
470

463
465
461
472
470
468
461
463
462
471
486
495

497
485
499
484
493
491
503
512
522
524
536
531

480
482
486
480
474
481

488
480
468
466
476
478
489
488
480
476
467
452

446
448
444
455
453
451
445
447
447
456
471
481

484
472
489
474
486
486
498
507
517
520
532
527

223,983
197,245
197,245
199,529
194,669
213,269

206,765 S
204,731
205,886
202,830
203,454
202,609
202,609
202,609
208,586
208,586
193,791
211,310

219,601 S
219,601
208,893
208,893
208,893
208,893
204,509
204,509
204,509
171,451
116,020
242,552

205,441 S
205,441
218,022
216,483
202,461
263,652
235,395
230,752
230,752
230,752

191,298

236,195

— U -

195,617
194,669
202,711
204,992
201,849
204,446

204,571
198,636
191,764
193,851
201,756
208,500
217,220
219,486
215,295

215,568

204,797
197,850

193,700
201,463
200,499
207,808
199,814
200,993
191,129
198,425
201,413
205,177
213,747
215,564

215,993
212,092
214,880
211,441
210,434
209,443
216,777
225,893
228,835
229,730
233,483
225,080

367.01
364.55
378.90
387.51
385.94
385.75

384.53
388.72
385.07
390.83
398.73
411.24
419.34
425.36
427.17
436.37
422.26
420.96

418.36
433.25
434.92
440.27
425.14
429.47
414.60
428.56
435.96
435.62
439.81
435.48

434.59
437.30
430.62
436.86
426.84
426.56
430.97
441.20
438.38
438.42
435.60
423.88

3/12/2025



2019
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2020
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2021
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2022
Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun

529
533
539
536
537
535
535
526
523
518
539
549

556
552
553
544
549
558
556
554
540
537
532
543

553
553
553
552
564
565
563
559
560
572
564
572

585
583
584
580
573
559

525 §
529
535
533
534
535
535
526
523
518
539
549

556 S
552
553
544
549
558
556
554
540
537
532
543

553 S
553
553
552
564
565
563
559
560
572
564
572

585 S
583
584
580
573
560

233,412 ¢
233,412
234,325
218,539
229,582
186,425
230,261
230,261
232,089
232,089
204,583
227,805

226,271 $
226,271
225,603
228,350
228,350
229,692
159,601
253,792
238,573
238,573
240,349
240,349

231,658 S
231,658
231,596
231,596
189,756
241,682
237,254
246,154
252,497
241,797
277,297
246,853

251,643 $
264,444
262,454
262,454
262,827
256,411

=—

220,451 $
225,188
227,709
230,682
227,247
226,494
223,318
221,834
216,113
216,510
221,179
223,873

227,861 S
225,188
225,862
232,824
233,895
238,033
235,614
233,954
227,116
224,715
227,055
229,363

235,963 S

235,316
232,602
236,570
236,607
237,692
240,524
244,285
245,220
254,950
256,823
257,674

263,449 S -

261,674
258,235
257,566
251,425
245,291

416.73
422.49
422.47
430.38
423.18
423.35
417.42
421.74
413.22
417.97
410.35
407.78

409.82
407.95
408.43
427.99
426.04
426.58
423.77
422.30
420.59
418.46
426.80
422.40

426.70
425.53
420.62
428.57
419.52
420.69
427.22
437.00
437.89
445.72
455.36
450.48

450.34
448.84
442.18
444.08
438.79
438.80

3/12/2025



Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

Jan
Feb
Mar
Apr
May
Jun
Jul
Aug
Sep
Oct
Nov
Dec

2023

2024

2025

563
560
555
554
556
567

556
564
569
560
556
557
561
563
549
563
567
580

587
585
586
592
589
575
560
549
547
541
549
545

549
549

563
560
555
554
556
567

556
564
569
560
556
557
561
563
549
563
567
580

587
585
586
592
589
575
560
549
547
541
549
545

549
549

267,429
262,330
256,454
258,383
206,669
245,348

243,419 $
243,419
249,952
249,952
201,747
256,119
264,672
264,672
257,294
257,294
281,315
287,941

267,706 S
308,706
293,270
298,970
287,356
312,657
306,116
306,930
306,930
306,930
287,199
292,075

287,560 S
287,560

M=

242,699
238,646
239,302
243,332
245,051
250,951

253,562
255,755
259,482
255,962
251,012
255,154
256,923
267,197
261,974
272,664
278,892
280,697

303,931
289,741
292,515
298,287
300,912
296,528
287,495
283,167
284,123
282,011
284,132
284,583

284,889
288,839

431.08
426.15
431.17
439.23
440.74
442.59

456.05
453.47
456.03
457.08
451.46
458.09
457.97
474.60
477.18
484.31
491.87
483.96

517.77
495.28
499.17
503.86
510.89
515.70
513.38
515.79
519.42
521.28
517.54
522.17

518.92

526.12
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!
#DIV/0!

3/12/2025



ST
23
v8 9¢eT ozt vt 081 0S¢ LEL 0sT ozt 011 STT S6 8L1 6CT 8ET
114 €9 vi 9¢ S€E 0 9¢ 0z 9t 134 114 vE St 144 [43
%61 %ET %ST %LT %S¢ %91 %1E %0E %LE %LT %L %81 %CC %81 %CT %1T
%S %EE %1S %ES %9 %58 %EL %8L %LL %0L %69 %9 %8S %LL %9 %LE
%9t %0v %0¢ %EE %6¢ %61 %Ly %8E %EY %6E %0v %6E %8E %9T %9t %6T
%6S %S %VS %9 %S %0€ %ES %6V %SS %6V %TS %1S %Yy %PE %6V %6¢
it S8 SL L0T oyt 08 Wi TST SYT set 1244 SL €T 96 149" ot
S0¢ 192 148 €0¢ 0ze v6 6T €61 €0t 6.1 (0124 1) 11 9€T L8T LT
8EE (0)23 99¢ S8¢ 88¢ 148 Eve El74 9T E144 TLe 91¢ 274 8L1 1474 LT
LLS 8v9 16v 619 8SS E6Y LSY v0S €LY [4:14 STS 1144 6vS 975 (44 v6
1102 [A1ir4 €10C v10T STOT 9102 L102T 8107 6707 0zoz T20¢ [44114 €207 vZoe OAV szoz/st/e
Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad Ad aia

52Z/ST/E Jo se ssadoud u) suonedyddy

G¢/ST/€ Jo se Suipueisino pue pansst s1ayono,
TE/ZT jo se ssad0.d ul suopedydd:

TE/2T J0 se uipueisino pue panssi $Jayano,

(v/a)

suoriedljdde 03 pazi|ian sJ3Y2NO0A Jo ¢
(0/a)

PaNss| SJaYINOA 03 PAzI|13N SISYINOA JO ¢
(v/2l

suonesljdde 03 panss| SJAYINOA JO !

(v/g
suoljesljdde 03 3s1| 3uisnoy uo suonjedijdde jo

paz

N sJayono

~ panss| sJ3yang

3s1] Suisnoy uo suonedidd

N suonedldc

STOT ST YaJe Jo ¢
sisAjeuy 3s17 Suniey

Ayaoyiny 3uisnoH Ayuno) uoyioyp



SZ0zZIStie

(s€'908)

(05°258'1)

(go'sBL'EL)

60°LL LZ'66Y (go'Lsz'zt) 08'955'L ovLLL'z S0°16S'Y L1'ges'y 66'8EC'¥ €9°LSL'Y YE'OZE'Y
pSLIS'PLE 05'LEE'Y 26'299'pY 60°Z10'vY 1Z°00S'v¥ 26'299'vY 08'/55'Sh oL'sLL'gy
L1°260'6€2 S0'LLB'LY LLiaL'ey 66'7.9'LY £9'165'LY vE'PSL LY
SZ'L68'0Y SPLYZ LY SO'ESS 9 SE'690'LY SPLYZ LY 00°'884'8% SLBLy'eY S¥'€89'05 09°Lb6'05 0€'s2Y'08 SZT'6EE'0S SE'LLS'0S
ZrizL'se vLZ9E'e 18'522'¢ zozee'e pS'Z0Z'E LZ'L62'e T4 98°160'E vl ZoZ'e le08L'e LLSLZ'e 69°0L0'E 8P ELE'E
89°€61'VZ 00't¥8 00519 00'68L 0€°060'C 95298'L 0099.L'Z 012882 08°0S.'L 00°0$9 ZE'EVO'S 00'669'¢ 00°509
167462'280'L  LLELO'PEO'L 98'6LY'080'L PE'SSL'9/0'L S9L0S'T/0'L 9L'642'890'L LL'WLO'E90'L 08°180'6SO'L 92'p00'SS0'L  68'96V'LSO'L  Z8LOY'SYO'L €9'L09'0KO'L
Zr8v0'EoL’L 27 BY0C0L T 19592001 L OvE8v 180T 05880900 Zp2022i0+ 6L929€G0 L G69L9Zy0L O9e/brOv0'L LLLZEZEOL OETLY'BYO'L SE'ZE0SPO'L LL¥.0'8E0°L
1289099 18°28L' 1zzel'sl 06'¥6E'S £0'988'¢ 89'G/6'81L ¥8'600'L L 656912 S9'6ZL'e (65°060"L 1) S6'VLE'E 85'296'9 ZL'660'L
aouejeg -
LG'/V6'LSS Z9°LLE' LY 95'BLE'EY 80°LSY'ZY ZLEsY Y 1Z'189'2ZY L0TLL'YY LO'SvS oy 8E'LSK'vY GY'G60'8S ¥Z'6.2'9F €L LPB'SY 86'EVL'oY
96'862C 85161 85161 85161 85161 85161 85161 857161 85161 85161 85161 8516} 857161
0ZELL' VL 0L'LEE 0L'LES 0L°1E6 oL'1e6 0116 0L'LE6 oL'Les 0L'LEB 0L'LE6 0L'L€6 oL'L£6 oL'LE6
ral:1%4 T51e
80'09Z'8€S LR ETA T 88'96L'ZY Ov'8zZE'LY rr'09e'ey 6579S'LY BE'6YO'EY €E°CZY'SY 0L8ze'ey LL'T16'9S 95°951'SY S0'618'vY €0'908'vY
82'910'819 £4°091'0S LL104'29 86°5K8'LY SL'69E'8Y $6'29Z'19 L67L8L'SS 09'pLL'8y £0°LL5'LY 98'700'LY 61°b59'6Y LEP06'ZS 0L'6ET'Lb
v8'960°CL 00zzy 05°20€ 06'Z6€ SL'SPO'L 8Z'1E6 00°e8e’t SOLbYL 0v'5/8 00'6Z¢ 96'128C 05'6¥8'L 0520%
00'9L£'T 00'9L£'Z
z0'L9t'9L 69'GYP'L 9v'820'} o vr6 v vb6 9v'vve 9v'ast'l 69'81Z'L 6FLLZ'L 6v'508'L zL'568'L z1'668'L z1'568't
(00°£09'¥1) (00°592'L) (00°8086) (00'v28) (00°vz8) (00'¥z8) (00'8e0't) (00'8€0'1) (00°8€0'}) (00zLL't) (oozLL'y) (00'zLL't) (oozLs'y)
ZvizL'ee v 298’ 18'522'¢ zozee's vs'eoz'e Lz'L62'e Sp'Lez'e 98'160'¢ vizoz'e le'08L'E Lisiz'e 89°0L0'€ 8P 6LE'E
00°LbY'8 00°'96€'9 00°150'Z -
00°516'V5G 006619y 00'8¥Y'85 00°L00'vY 00°100'vY 00'¥16'95 00°400'vY 00'L00'vY 00'9ZE'EY 00'92ZE'eY 00'VEV'EV 0D'VEY'EY 00'VEV'EY
G9'6/6'980"} 19'69Z'004'L DV'EBK'IB0'L 0G'B80'9L0'L /b'Z0Z'ZL0'L 62°9Z9'ES0'L S6'9L9'ZHO'L 9ELPY'OYO'L LLMZE'ZEO'L OEZLY'BYO'L GELEO'SYO'L LLV/O'RED'L  SU'6LE'OE0'L
uonEzZInn,
2ey dn -asea" 8r'ZIS 11225 vS'LLS 8Z'128 TY6LS 61515 8EELS 04518 68015 98'€0S L1°66Y 8Z'S6Y LL0VS
SL',/6'E0L GL'L/6'€0L  SL'€90'96 $9'889'26 GL'LLE'LS 00'525'¢Y zL0e8'8lL (8z'eLl’V) ce'evs8l)  (£22909) (ez0L070) (69°2v9'01) (6129 LE)
abelane Alujuow Buluiewsy 62°L25'LZ re'9L5'66 00vL6'L 05'vLE'E 05'LLE'SZ S1'ZS8'EZ 8Z'¥69'vZ 00'700'0Z S0'045'LL (09°089'21) 00'800°L 96'9.5'€ 05'v18'0Z (0s°zz6'sE)
00'62Y'L8Y'E 00'€85'b8Z  00°ZEL'VEZ  00°L10'Z87  O0'EZL'YBZ  00'ZQL'E8Z  00'G6Y'/8Z  00'82S'96Z  O0'ZLB'00E  00'/82'86Z  00'GLG'Z6Z  00'Lb'68Z  00'LEB'E0E
Aungibiie dvH Bulutewsy 601'0LL 00'895'€ 00'v8L'L 00'¥8L'L
00'£50'8 00°'£50'8
dvH aLA (S2rZ8v'e) 00'560'€22 00'521'0Z 00'6LE'IT 00°08Y'2Z 00°8vL'2ZZ 00°8LL'6L 00'8sy'sL 00'£69'04 000LE'LL 00°269'9L 00°25€'9k 00°558'SL 00°188'8}
00°LLL'EL 00'vrL'L 00prL'L 00'pyL'L 00'5€0°L 00¥b0'L 00'br0'L 00'860'} 00'860'L 00'soL'L 00'50L'L 00°S0L'tL 00°50L'L
Aianooay pnesd gLA ¥8'960'Z1 -
00'PES'6EC'E 00v9Z'€9z  00'699'L9Z  00°/8£'8SZ  00°0V6'09Z  00°S0P'Z9Z  O0'E66'0/Z  O00'EEL'8/Z  00'V0S'Z8Z  00'S8Y'082  00'ES0'SZ  00'266'04Z  00'9OL'v.Z
Amaiba €202 AD LE¥'S8S'E ’
¥8'L¥6'985'E 00°/6v'Z67  0S'905'/8Z  0S'ZZE'LOE  SL'S/6'/0E  8Z198'/0E  00'66Y'Z0E  S0'860'vIE OV LEZ'8BZ  OO'SGZ'66Z  96'160°96Z  0G'GSS'OLE  0S°800'892
£2/VE/Z) sanlasal wesbold  L65 ShY -
¥8°960'Z4 0o'zzy 05°L0E 05°Z6€ SL'SPO°L 8Z°1E6 00°€8E"L SO'LYY'L 0v'S.8 00'5Z€ 96'128°C 0s'6¥8'L 05°Z0€
Buipun; apisy 125 €202 -
£Z/LE/TL dUBleq VYN 09V'y 00'5¥8'VL5'E 006/0'Z6Z 00'661'/8Z  00'0E6'00E  OO'0E6'00E  00'0E6'S0E  00'9LL'QOE  00°/S9'ZLE  00'9SE'/8Z  00°0/6'86Z  00'0/Z'€6Z  00'90L'B0E  00'90L'[9T
|qe(ieae 13540 YN
Buipun) femauay 08E'SEL'E LE09Y'Y G1'€90'96 59'889'26 SVLLE'L9 00'52S'eY TL0E8'8L (8Z°€LL't) (ceevs'sl)  (€2290'9) (e£°0£02) (69°2v9'0L)  (61°29¥'LE) LE09b'y
%Z8 5089 SvS 6vS LvS LS 6vS 09§ 5.5 685 265 985 585 185
eyol JEFINEREN] JaqUWanoN 1390120 Jaquiaydag 1snbny Anr aunp Rey udy yaJel Kieniqay Kenuer
9se's 889 889 889 889 889 889 289 989 889 889 889 889
ajqe|ieAy

s|qeAed / a|qeAlsoal 99) UILPY
- loyoB) uonesold

98( - UNf %69/ 16 - 10}0€) Uohelold
Ke - Uer %69.'L6 - 10108} UOhEIOId
59'88$ - 9yl 89) ulWpy

1salajul |eyo |
Aianooal pneyj [ejo]

aoueleg Ainb3 ulwpy SNA
souejeg 6uipul - Anb3 a4 annensIUIWPY
EIEIENe)
sasuadxa |ejo|
uonepaidaq
uonezipowy
obeoiy) - @9 uIWPE J24dNOA Jno Uod Ad

sasuadxa Buneiado |ejo

sanuanal [ejoL
sanuanas AsAcoal pnely

awlooul JaYI0 _
Buniq u| pod - awodul JayiQ
g - Ul Wod
W0l JUBSWISaAU|
JeaA Joud - anuaAal 88) sANENSIUIWPY /

|eioads - 99 aARENSIUILPY
3NUBA3) B3] BANBASILIWPY

aoueeg Buiuuibag - Qinb3 sAnensiuwpy
dVH Alliuopy abessay
gouejeq Bulpu3 - Qinb3 asuesissy Buisnoy
aoualsaylg
sasuadxa |ejo|
‘yiny BuisnoH obeaiy) - JayonoA Jno Yog
yiny Buisnoy obealy) - Jayanoa ino pod Ad
$IBYIN0A YN0 Hod
uofrajosd Jueua |
Buiig - uj wod
sjuawAed aouejsisse BuisnoH
sanusasi |10
BWOOU JUBLLISBAU|
anuaaal a0
anuanal Aiaaodal pnely
anuanal dvH

aouejeg Buiuuibag - Ainbg aouesissy Buisnoy

s9se8| SJAYONOA

S3IONVIVE ALIND3 ¥202

ALIMOHLNY ONISNOH ALNNOD NOLHYOW



S20Z/LLIE

(05'8086'L) 2 % s - - * = = = = (sz'vse) (52°¥S6) ajqeded / ajgeatanal 33) UIWpPY
. - 10joB} UoNBJOId

% = 28Q - AW %16 - JO1OB) UONRIOIY

0S'SL2'06 2 & 3 SLLBE'SY SL'/8E'SY 1dy - UBl %16 - JO12E) LONEIOId
- - - ¢ - o = - - - SYLYET'LY SYLYZ'LY S8'06S - e 28] LIWPY
£5°188'S : % £ - - - - * - = vS'18'C 66°600'€ 15312301 210 )
00'6L1L'Z - - - - . - , & B - 00'699'L 00°0S¥ Aianooai pneyj g0
Sv'686'60L'L SHE86'60L'L SP'686'60L'L Sv'686'60L'L GYE86'60L'L SY'EB8E'E0L'L Sv6BE'SOL'L S'686'60L'L S'686'60L'L SY'686'60L'L SY'E686'60L'L L'EBZ'90LL souejeg Ainb3 uiwpy SWA
€6°£60°0Z}'L £6 2600211 C6 60021 L E6Z600ZL } £6.600ZL+ €67600ZL 1 £6/600ZL'L €6.600ZL'L €6/600ZL'L €6/600Z}'L €6/600CL'L €6/600ZL'L vZ'6YLOLL'L souejeg buipu3 - Ainb3 224 aanensiuwpPY
L5'6v0'LL - - = - - < = E - - 69'8¥6'6 z8°001'L soualayiq
aouejeg n
06'60¢'S8 - = = 7 3 = £ - - - YO'ESL'TY 98'959'ZY sasuadxa (g0
91 E8E 85161 - 85161 uonetoasdag
22266'L 11'966 11°966 uoneziuowy
- oBeoiy) - 88 UlWpe Jayonoa jno uwod Ad
25'vE0'e8 SE'S95 LY LLB9Y' LY sasusdxa Buyesado [ej0]
L¥'65F'20L - = - 5 - - - - = = £L°10L'2S 89'/S.'6Y sanusnal |ejoL
05650 05'vE8 00'522 sanuana; A1anoda) pneld
% awodul Jayi0
9€°168'Z 69'SYY'L 69°SkY'L Bulliq uj wod - sWwodul JBYO p
(00°0£5'2) (00'59Z'1) (00°592'}) 6u q
£5°188'G vS128'2 66'600'C 2WOoU JUBWSAAY| <
- 1eak Joud - anuanal aa) sANEASIUILPY
00'ELY'Z 00'ELb'T [eoads - 93} aAnensIuIWPY ’
00'¥89'26 00ZYE'9r 00°ZPE'9r anusAal 38§ SARBASIUILPY
Zb'ero'eoL’L £67/60'0ZL°L £6°260'0ZL'L £67/60'0ZL'L £6°£60'0ZL'}L £6°60'0ZL'L £6°/60'0ZL'L €6'260°0ZL'L €6,60'0ZL'L €6/60'0ZL'L €6'260°0ZL'L Z'EVL'OLL'L ZP'8YO'EOL'} soue(eg Buiuuibag - Ainb3 aAnensiuIwpY
uonezInn
ajey dn -asea S8'p8L io/nIa# 0/AIa# io/AIas i0/AIQ# jo/AIa# i0/AIa% {0/AIQ% io/na# INIQ# io/AIa# zL'9zs 26'81S dVH Aluuow ebeseny
59'802'801L S980280L S980280F 6980280L G980280L G980Z80L 5980280V  G9'80Z'80L  §9'80Z'80L  S9'802'80L  S9'80Z'80L  S9'8ZY'90L  SL'€28'90L sauejeg Buipu3 - Alnb3 soueysissy Buisnoy
sbesane Alyuow Buiuieway 05'LEZ'Y = = = = § 2 - - - 00'08L'L (05 ¥p¥) 00'968'C souassyla
00'€92'198 - 2 2 = g - - - - 00'SE0'88Z  00'6£8'88Z _ 00'688'v8T sasuadxa (g0
|2 dvH Bulureway (9z2'952) - ‘yiny Buisnon oBeoiyd - Jayonoa yno Hod
& yiny Buisnoy oBeaiy) - 1ayonoa ino pod Ad
dvH 1A TE92'198) 00'590'c9 00'8€9'LZ 00'615'22 00'806'81 $J3YON0A N0 Uod
00'ZEV'E 00'brLL 00'b¥L'L 00'vrL'L uonoajoud Jueus |
Asanoday pneld QLA 05°650'L - Buypg - ul wod
00'99Z'66L 00'€SZ'S9Z  00'9L1'G9Z  00'LEB'YIT siuawAed aouejsisse buisnoH
Anaibia €202 AD LL6'E01L :
05 ¥66'598 - - - - - - - " = 00'518'68¢  0G'v6E'88Z  00°68/'/8T sanuaAal [ejoL
£Z/LERZL sansasal welboig - 3WODUI JUBLWSAU]
- ELIEVEIBTIN 6]
. 05°650'L 05'vER 00's22 anuanaj AJaAoo3al pnesq
Buipuny spisy 195 ¥Z0Z 5
YZ/LEMZL 22UBlEq VYN L/6'E0L 00'S£6'v98 00'GlB'68Z  00°095'/8Z  00°095'/8Z anuanaJ dvH
a|qe|ieAe 1asyo YHN
Buipuny lemauay SL'2/6'€0L 69'80Z'80L  S9'80Z'80L  S9'80Z'80L  $9'80Z'80L  59'80Z'80)  S9'802'80L  S9'80Z'80L  §9'80Z'80L  G9'80Z'80L  §9'8Z'90L  SL'€/8'90L  SI°LLE'COL 2oue|eq Buluuibag - Ainb3 souelsissy BuisnoH
%ES 860'L 89S 6¥S S95E3| SJAYINOA
lejoL Jaquisdaq 1aquanoN 1340190 Jaquaydas 1snbny Anr aunp ey dy yasepy Aenigaj Kenuer
¥90'C 889 889 889
3lqelieAy

S3ONVIVE ALIND3 S20T
’ ALROHLNY ONISNOH ALNNOD NOLHOW



gl T

il | Direct

= |
I__~|| - =

Iz =2 [5:d

NAHRO | News

Senate Passes Year-Long Continuing Resolution

Earlier this evening, the Senate passed a year-long Continuing Resolution (CR) that would keep
the government open until September 30, 2025 — the end of Fiscal Year (FY) 2025. The bill
maintains level funding from FY 2024 to FY 2025, except for certain anomalies that would
provide increases to specific accounts. The CR was introduced and passed in the House on
Tuesday — the bill now heads to President Trump, who is expected to sign it after signaling his
support. While housing and community development programs fared relatively well compared
to the Senate and House FY25 proposals released last summer, some Democrats are concerned
that the year-long CR does not preserve Congress'’s authority in appropriating funds.

The CR includes anomalies for both the tenant-based rental assistance accounts and the project-
based rental assistance account. NAHRO expects the anomaly provided for the Housing
Assistance Payments account to fully fund voucher renewals based on HUD's last publicly
released forecast. The bill gives HUD the authority to use funds from the tenant-protection
voucher (TPV) account, administrative fee account, the new HUD-VASH account, and the new
Foster Unification Program and Foster Youth to Independence (FUP/FYI) account if needed for
shortfalls. NAHRO currently estimates the administrative fee proration to be 89%. The anomaly
for Projects-Based Rental Assistance is also expected to cover all renewals.

CR Funding Summary
« Public Housing Capital Fund: $3.2 billion, level funding
« Public Housing Operating Fund: $5.476 billion, level funding
« Choice Neighborhoods: $75 million, level funding
« Section 8 Housing Assistance Payment Renewals: $32.145 billion, a $3.654 billion
increase
« Administrative Fees: $2.771 billion, level funding
o Family Self-Sufficiency: $141 million, level funding
« Section 8 Project-Based Rental Assistance: $16.49 billion, a $480 million increase
« Community Development Block Grant: $3.3 billion, level funding
e HOME Investment Partnerships: $1.25 billion, level funding
o Housing Opportunity for Persons with AIDS: $505 million, level funding
« Homeless Assistance Grants: $4.051 billion, level funding

— AN —



Ti01

676V %08 01 @3eJold TE'LS £9'SS 5 ‘%88 03} 3jeJoid v0'19 0S°LS %56 ‘%568 03 1104 €2°09 LS'6S %06 03 91e40Jd * ¥S'19 %16 03 3jeJoid
19°19 %V8 X SE'EL 6679 66779 %08 X ¥L'8L STY9 ST¥9 %08 X TE°08 6199 6199 %08 X v£°T8 7949 %08 X ES°'V8
9@ - |nr uolOW suoww3 suoww3 suowwy suowws3 / JadleW
[4%:14 %08 03 338044 ST'8S £7°9S 5 ‘%88 01 eJold 0’19 0S°LS %S6 ‘%568 03 31e10.d £2°09 LS'6S %06 03 31eJ0.d - €L'T9 %716 03 3jeJoid
ST'09 %8 X SE'EL 06'€9 06°€9 %08 X L8'6L ST'¥9 STv9 %08 X TE'08 61°99 61°99 %08 X 28 v8'L9 %08 X 08'v8
unr - uer uoyoW 320-320 das - uer uoyiol 23Q - AON 320-uer UOLION 20 - unr Aey-uer UOHOW 23Q - Ae idy-uer UouoW
IO Hod N0 Hod inQ o4 N0 Wod N0 Hod
1O-1dv LbE8 %L6 % S0'98 PO -unr £9°08 %16 X S9'88 330 -AeN Tt'Z8 %16 X 95°06
€v'L9 %8'98 X 65°8L 18414 %LBE68 X OE'¥8 le-uer 97'v8 %ET6'L6 X S0'98 Aen-uer 6L°6L %06 X 59'88 sdy - uer Ty°Z8 %16 X 95°06
suoww3y suoww3 suowws3y suoww3 suowws3
10-1dy Ly'ES %L6 X S0'98 PO -unf £9°08 %16 X 59'88 22@-Aew T8 %16 X 95°06
E¥'L9 %8'S8 X 65°8L se %L8E'68 X 9E'V8 JeN-uel 9T'v8 %ET6'L6 X S0'98 Ae-uer 6L6L %06 X 59'88 Jdy - uer 1y°z8 %16 X 95°06
JERIET] BERIET] JERIEIN BERIETN] 132531
10-1dY b€ %L6 X S0'98 PO-unr 908 %16 X 5988 33g-Aen (9778 %16 X S8'06
EV'L9 %8'98 X 65'8L 0S'9L %L8E'68 X 85'S8 JeN-uelr 9Z'v8 %EL6'L6 X 5098 Aew-uer 616 %06 X 59'88 Jdy - uer £9°Z8 %16 X 58'06
UOHOW uoyow uouow UoyIOW uouoW
ey ulwpy Ijey ulwpy Jjey uiwpy oiey ulwpy 9iey ulwpy
SEEL 65'8L T06GN L8'6L 85°98 TO6AN 1E°08 50'98 TO6GN vL'78 59°88 TO6AN ogvg8 $ S806 $ TO6ON
SEEL 65°8L 0LOON vL8L 9E'v8 0L0ON TE08 5098 0LOGN vL'T8 S9'88 0L0GN ESV8  $ 9506 $ 0L0ON
SE'eL 65'8L SSOAN vL8L 9Ev8 SSOAN T€°08 5098 SSOAN L8 59'88 SSOAN ESY8 $ 9506 $ SSOON
StEL 65'8L ¥SOaN 8L 9E'v8 YSOON T€°08 5098 ¥SO0ON L8 59'88 ¥SO0ON VESY8  § 9506 S ¥SOAN;
SE'EL 65'8L ZSOON YL8L 9€E'v8 ZSOAN TE08 S0'98 ZSOAN L8 59'88 ZSOAN €598 $ 9506 S mmoozw
SEEL 65°8L 6Y0aN YL8L 9€'v8 6Y0aN TE08 5098 6700N vLT8 59'88 6¥0aN €ESY8 S 9506 S 6V0aN
SE'EL 65'8L YYOaN 8L 9E'v8 YvOON 1€°08 5098 YY0aN L8 59'88 YP0aN €E5v8  § 9506 S YY0ON
SEEL 65'8L 6E0AN vL'8L 9€'¥8 6£0aN TE08 5098 6E00N L8 59'88 6E0AN ESY8  $ 9506 $ 6E00N
SE'EL 65'8L 8E0AN vL8L 9€'v8 8EOAN 1€°08 5098 8E0AN L8 59'88 8E0AN €S'V8 $ 9506 S 8E0AN
SE'EL 65°8L LEOAN vL8L 9E'¥8 LEOAN TE°08 5098 LEOON L8 59'88 LEOAN ES¥8 $ 9506 S LEOAN
SEEL 65'8L 9E0AN vL'8L 9E'v8 9E0AN TE'08 50'98 9E0AN L8 S9'88 9E0aN €S¥8 $ 9506 S 9E0ON
SEEL 65'8L SEOAN YL8L 9€E'v8 SEOGN TE08 5098 SE0AN L8 59'88 SEOQN ESY8 § 9506 S SEOAN
SEEL 65'8L TE0AN vL8L 9E'v8 TEOAN 1€°08 50'98 TEOON vL78 S9°88 TEOAN ESY8  $ 9506 ¢ TEOQN
SE'EL 65'8L O0E0aN YL8L 9E'¥8 0E£0aN TE08 5098 0E0AN L8 S9'88 0E0AN ES¥8  $ 9506 S OEOON
SEEL 65'8L 9Z00N vL'8L 9E°¥8 9Z00N TE08 S0'98 9Z0AON Y78 59'88 9Z0aN €Sv8 ¢ 9506 9Z0AN
SE'EL 65°8L SZOAN vL8L 9E'¥8 SZOAN TE°08 50'98 SCOaN L8 S9'88 SZOAN ESP8  § 9506 S SZOON
SEEL 6S'8L CTOAN YL8L 9E'¥8 TZOAN TE08 S0'98 ZZOAN L8 5988 TZOAN €S8 $ 9506 CZOAN
SEEL 65'8L TZOON L8'6L 85°58 TZOON T€°08 5098 TZOAN vLe8 59'88 TZOON 088 $ sg06 ¢ TZ0ON
SE'EL 65'8L 6T0ON vL8L 9¢E'v8 6T0GN TE08 S0'98 6TOON vL'Z8 $9'88 6T0ON €Sv8  $ 9506 S 6TOAN
SEEL 6S'8L LT0ON bL8L 9E'v8 LT0ON TE08 5098 LTOON /4] $S9'88 LTOON €SY8  $ 9506 S LTOON
SE'EL 65'8L 9TOAN vL8L 9E'v8 9TOAN TE08 S0'98 9TOAN VL8 S9°'88 9T0aN | ES'v8 $ 9506 $ 9TOaN
SE'EL 65'8L STOON ¥L'8L 9¢'v8 STOON T€°08 S0'98 STOON L8 S9'88 STOON {ESY8  $ 9506 S STOON
SE'EL 65'8L PYT0aN L8'6L 85°S8 $TOAN TE'08 5098 ¥TOAN L8 $9'88 $T0ON 08'v8 $ S806 S YT0aN
SE'EL 65'8L €T0ON VL'8L 9E'v8 ET0ON €08 5098 €T0AN VL8 59'88 €T0AN ES¥8 S 9506 S €T0aN
SEEL 65'8L ZTOaN L8'6L 85'S8 ZT0ON TE08 S0'98 ZTOaN L8 $9'88 ZT0GN 08'v8 $ S806 S ZT0aN
SEEL 65'8L TTOAN vL8L 9E'¥8 TTOAN TE'08 5098 TT0ON L8 59'88 TTOON €S'v8 S 9506 S TT0QN
SE'EL 65°8L 0TOON L86L 85°98 0TOaN TE'08 5098 0TO0ON L8 59'88 0TOGN 08v8 $ S806 S OTOAN
SE'EL 6S'8L 6000N 8L 9E'v8 600aN TE°08 5098 6000N vie8 59'88 600aN £5'v8 $ 9506 S 6000N
SE'EL 65°8L £00aN vL8L 9E'v8 £000N TE08 5098 €00ON L8 S9'88 £00aN ESP8  § 9506 S €000N
SEEL 65'8L ZOOAN YL8L 9E'¥8 ZOOAN T€°08 5098 C¢00aN L8 99°88 Z00AN €S8 S 9506 S Z00AN
SEEL 65'8L TOOQN L8'6L 85°S8 TOOGN 1E°08 S0'98 TOOAN vz S9'88 TO0ON 08y8 $ S806 S TOOAN
EIR ] ENA:] 9P0) YHd ENL ] IR ] 9p0) VYHd 1wy 31vy 3po) VHd 31vy IR ] 3p0) VHd EIL] 31V 3p0o) VHd
8 NWN10D | v NWNI0D € NANTO0D | YV NNN10D 8 NWNT0D | V NWN10D g NWN10J | ¥ NAN10D 8 NWN10D | V NWNI0D
TZ0Z AD T20Z AD 220Z AD 20T A €207 AD €20Z AD ¥Z0Z AD v20Z A SZ0Z AD SZ0Z AD

sa1ey 934 aAleNSIUIWPY ADH SZ0T

G



Housing Choice Voucher Program

CY 2025 Administrative Fee Rates

The file following this narrative provides the calendar year (CY) 2025
administrative fee rates for the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) Program. For
CY 2025, administrative fees will be paid based on units leased as of the first
day of each month. This data will be extracted from the Voucher Management
System (VMS) at the close of each reporting cycle.

Two administrative fee rates are provided for each public housing authority
(PHA). The first rate, Column A, applies to the first 7,200-unit months leased in
CY 2025. The second rate, Column B, applies to all remaining unit months leased
in CY 2025. Administrative fees for leasing PHA-owned units will be earned in
the same manner and at the same Column A and Column B rates as for all other

leasing.

In some cases, the administrative fee rates calculated for CY 2025
resulted in rates lower than those provided for CY 2024. In cases where the
greatest population of families remains in the same area as they were in for
CY 2024 and the rates for the area decreased in CY 2025, the affected
PHAs will continue to receive the CY 2024 rates.

The administrative fee rates for each PHA are generally those rates
covering the areas in which each PHA has the greatest proportion of its
participants, based on Public Housing Information Center (PIC) data. In some
cases, PHAs have participants in more than one administrative fee area. The PHA
may request that the Department establish a blended fee rate schedule that will
consider proportionately all areas in which participants are located. Once a
blended rate schedule is calculated, it will be used to determine the PHA's fee
eligibility for all months of CY 2025. A PHA that received a blended fee rate for
2024 will not receive it automatically for 2025. Requests for blended fee rates
will need to be submitted to the Financial Management Division at HUD
Headquarters, instructions for applying will be detailed in the forthcoming 2025

HCV funding implementation notice.




A PHA that operates over a large geographic area, defined as multiple
counties, may request higher administrative fees. To request higher fees, the
PHASs must submit specific financial documentation to the PHA’s assigned
Financial Analyst at the Financial Management Center (FMC), instructions for
applying, documentation requirements will be detailed in the forthcoming
2025 HCV funding implementation notice.

The Department is presently disbursing one-twelfth of the administrative
fee eligibility monthly to each PHA. These disbursements are based on the most
recent reconciled leasing data available, and an estimated proration. PHAs
should not assume the fees earned for CY 2025 will match the funds disbursed
each month. The Department will calculate each PHA's fee eligibility after the
VMS data for each quarter is available. Each PHA's eligibility will be prorated if
needed to ensure that fees granted do not exceed the appropriated funds
available. If prorations are necessary, the same percentage will be applied to all
PHAs. At the end of the CY, a final reconciliation will occur to account for any
changes in VMS leasing data, and to establish a final proration level for the year.
Please note that the final proration will be subject to the CY 2025 final
reconciliation; therefore, announced prorations throughout the year could vary;
the final CY 2025 administrative fee reconciliation will reflect a weighted pro-
ration factor for the entire CY.

Advanced administrative fees for the months of January through
April 2025 were at 91% proration. Updated estimated national proration
factors will be provided via email notification.

The administrative fee rates and proration also apply to Mainstream
Vouchers. 2025 funding for the HCV Program and Mainstream Vouchers will
use the 2025 administrative fee rates for May through December 2025.The HCV
Program and Mainstream Vouchers 2025 administrative fee reconciliations will
account for the 2025 rates for months that were funded prior to the rates being

published.

The Emergency Housing Voucher Program ongoing fees are funded at
the HCV Program Column A rate and will not be prorated in CY 2025. The
2025 administrative fee funding for this program is based on the 2025 column A
rates. Additional funding will be provided, accordingly.

N2




The Moderate Rehabilitation/Single Room Occupancy (SRO) Program
ongoing fees are funded at the HCV Program column rates, the Column A rate
for up to 7,200-unit months and Column B rate for all unit months over 7,200.
The Proration does not apply to the Moderate Rehabilitation/SRO Program. The
2025 administrative fee rates will be used for the year-end settlements at the end

of the PHA’s fiscal year.

If you need further assistance with this narrative, please contact the
Financial Management Division at
PIHFinancialManagementDivision@hud.gov.

v




L£°69

SE'L9

6€'S9

6¥'€9

y9'L9

anuaray ANH 10 %

as) bay

laquadag
1aqWaAoN
139010
Jaquwaydag
snbny
Anp

aunp

Rey

judy
yosep
Aeruga4
Aenuer

§eoz
ycoe
€202
ceoe
Leoz
0zo02
610C
8102
102
9L0z
5102
vioc
€102
(A4
Loz
oLoz
6002
8002
L002
9002
S00T
yo0e

€002
cooe

¥8'6S oL'8s L¥'95 9L'¥S L1'€S 29'LS ZL'0s 99'8y Ty 98'Sk  E€SPY £TEY L6°LY
0Z'8S 90'25 ¥6°5S y8'vS LL'ES 12'es 89'LS 1905 L9'6Y 0L8y SLLy 189y 68'GY 66'vY Lvy  vZEY ov'zy ISy
%518 %6EL8  %bZ'L8 Bay
%L0V8  %ZOY8  %EE08 %lIVOL %IVEL %9S9L  %eV'6L  %9L9L %6YEL %vL'LL %9Y'6L %1968 %0926 %EE' L8 %YTLL %9SLL  %LVBL %8S L8 %IEVE  %68'Z8
05'69 05'69 19°29 05°85 05°'6¥% SL'LY SLLY oy'sy SZ'SY STSY £8°'vY SL'vy £8'EY SLEY SLEY  Ov'eY SL0Y SL0Y S0V LY'SE
0569 0569 0569 0585 056 Sy SLLY SLLY STSY STsY ST'SY 744 SLv SL'EY SLEY  ovey SL'0¥ SLOY SLov ov'9e
05'69 05°69 0529 05°85 05'6¥ SLLy SLLY S2T'SY ST'SY T4 GTSY SLvy SlL'ey SLEY SL'ey  ov'ey SLob SLob SL0¥ ov'9e
0569 05'69 05°29 05'85 05'6% SLLY SLLy ST'SY ST'SY erAl14 SLvY SLYY SLEY SL'EY SL'EY  ov'ey SLOY SL 0oV SLov ov'og
05'69 0569 05'L9 05'8S 05'6¥ SLLy SLLY sz'sy 1414 S2'SY SLvy SLvy SL'ey SLEY SL'EY  ovey SL0Y SL oY SL oY ov'9e
05'69 0569 05°29 05'85 05°6Y SL'LY SLLy ST'SY T A14 TA 14 Sy SLvy SL'EY SLEY SL'ey  ovey SL0b SL0p SL0v 00'S€
05°69 05'69 05°29 05'8S 05'6% SLLY SLLY ST'SY GT'SY sZ'sy SLvy SLvy SLEY SLeY Sley  ovey SLob SL0Y SL0¥ 00'S¢
0569 05'69 0529 0585 05’6V SL'LY SLLy GZ'SY 414 SZ'GY SLyy SLyy SLEY SLEY SLEy  Ov'Zy gL0¥ SLov SLov 00°G€
0569 05'69 05'/9 05°85 05’6V SLLY SLLy 1414 =Tl 4 ST'SY Sy SLvY SLEY SLEY SLey  ovev SLov SL0¥ SL0Y 00'S¢E
0569 05'69 0529 05'8S 0S'6% SLLy SLLy ST'SY o1 A1 ST'SY SLvy SLvy SL'eY SLEY SLEY  ovey SLov sLov SLov 00'6€
0569 05'69 05°29 0585 0S'6Y SL'LY SLLy SZ'Sy STSY SZ'Sy SLvy SLvy SLey SL'EY SsLey  ov'ey SL0¥ SLov SLov 00'G¢
05'69 0569 0529 05°85 05’6t SLLY SLLy -TA14 o141 ST'SY SLyy SL'vY SLEY SLEY SLey  0v'ZY SL0¥ SLov SLOY 00'GE
05'69 05'69 05°.9 0585 05'6¢ Sy SL'LY GT'SP SZ'SY ST'SY SLyy SLvY SLEY SLEY Sley  ov'ey sLoy SL0¥ SL0Y 00'SE
520z yzoz £20¢ z20e Lzoz 020z 6102 8102 L102 9102 5102 vioz €102 FAN 1102 00z 6002 8002 1002 9002
yun Jad juaby juawabeuey o3 pied 834 aanensivjwpy
Jojoej uonel-oid sawy (3je) g UWN|OD X SPUN gg) + (IJB) ¥ UWIN|OD X SYUn 009)
uoljeiold %000'L6 L9'28 08'v8 $8'06
CEP'PPE  GLO'8SL  0BE'SEL'C 890'99  8¥D'E0L'L  UONelold %90E'E6 2L'Z8 v.'28 59'88
G9¢'8/8 619'85L  9EL'S8L'E 6€L'LL  086'9€0'L  uoneiold %/9L°L6 L9'E8 1£°08 50'98
929'908 519'8S1 182'800'€ /ZE'90L  LPZ'S96 uohelold %/8€'68 05'9L v.'8L 85°68
662'00/ G19'8GL  B850'088'C V69'VE  ¥L6'BSB uoneJoid %008'68 €¥'L9 SeeL  658L
609'699 SL9'8SL 62E'6EL'C S€B'8ZZ  0ZZ've8 uonesold %.v0'L8 LE'29 4: 492 §6'9L
0/L'9¢¥ SL9'8GL  09L'8/9'C B96'LS  SBE'SES uonelold %000°08 ZL'09 vioL §1'SL
208'8/€ Gl9'8SL  OEV'vIV'T 960'YvE LIV'LES uonelold %5908 Z26S 95'89 av'EL
90L'vvE  S19'8SL  €0L'LLP'T 1ZL'0T 12€'€05 uonelold %06v' L. 26'9S 9589 9v'EL
G86'€ZE G19'85L  660'0Z¥'Z 8LE'BY-  009'Z8Y uonelold %Lv6'e8 99'8S 1269 88'69
199's5¢  §l9'ssL  ezi'sv0'z vEB'Ze  Z8T'viv uonelold %SS8°'L8 Zv'9s Zev9 £6'89
€€8'262 619'85L  vS¥'sL0'Z  Lze'e 8by'L6E uonelold %69L'6L L2'2S SL'19 L1'99
909'0eZ  §19'8SL  Ziv'ove't (120'2) 1zz's8e uojiesold %69 L6'vY ¥.09 6059
119'/82 Sl9'ss) y6Y'090'C 255'9L ¢62'96€ uoneiold %08 01’05 1£°85 6529
SzZV'lze SL9'8SL  Z8Z'09L'C GEL'VE  OvL'6LE uojesold %ev'e8 SELS ¥9'95 SY'LS 9519
066'98L G19'8Sl 8/2'S80'C SLO0'v.  S09'G¥E L9'¥S ¥9'SS 29'65
SL6'ZLL  S19'8GL  69E'020'C LEL'SS  0£S'LlE €6°LS lB'2C LE'ES 6L°LS
v8L'LS  GL9'8SL  ySZ'i8L'L 9vb'ez  66£'0LT S6'6Y sLze 69'LS 6E'6S
8ee'sz  519'85L (0g9's) £66'981 sley 8ley
896'€E  S19'851 £v5'L2 £85'61 6.2V 6.2V
250'9 886'851 (v06's8)  ovO'ssl
€68'Sy  150's02 ¥68'st yv6'05C
150's02 (1ev'oLl) o0s0'soz
18¥'GlE
€00Z3s0d $00Z 3ld bBuipung aseaiou| Ainb3z aey 9 a1ey g aey v aiey
Ainbz Ainbg  |emauay  Ainbg ulwpy papuajg
uwpy  ujwpy anH Buipuz |lenay
anuaAay

Auoyiny Buisn.

aAljensiuIWpyY

. AJunon uouop

—

£l



f/ﬂﬁzw‘i'oa, 7/' /E? '

(*\) q uQ d ]“lent Product Lease Agreement
v

with Postage Meter Rental Agreement

\ ] :
w2 Leasing
Section (A) Office Information
Office Number Office Name Phone # Dale |
6117 DAKOTA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS (701) 214-1530 02/18/12025 |
Section (B) Billing Information Section (C) Installation Information (if different from billing information)
Company Name 5 MORTON COUNTY HOUSING { i Company Name MORTON COUNTY HOUSING
DBA i 1 Installation Address | 1500 3RD AVE NW
Billing Address 1500 3RD AVE NW i | Cily State Zip+4 MANDAN ND 58554
City State Zip+4 | MANDAN | ND 58554 i | Contact Name RICK HORN Phone | (701) 663-7454
“Contact Name RICK HORN {'Phone | (701)663-7434 | | Contact Title MGR Fax T
Conlact Title MGR : ‘ Fax : Email Address RHORN@MORTONCOUNTYHOUSING.COM
Email Address RHORN@MORTONCOUNTYHOUSINI PO # I ' Main Post Olfice PO 5-Digit Zip Code l
Section (D) Products
Qty Model/ Part Number Description (include Serlal Number, if applicable)
5 H25MRS 100 Promo Credit
1 IX3wWPS iX-3 Series Base w/5lb Integrated Weigh Plalform, Moistener & Catch Tray
Section (E) Lease Payment Information & Lease Payment Schedule Section (F) Postage Meter & Postage Funding Information
Tax Status: Number of Monthly Payment . [ Meter Model ] IX3Al Machine Model \ IX3WP5
Months (Plus applicable taxes) :
E.j Taxable = — I P J Postage Funding Method: Poslage Funding Account:
Tax Exempt irst | -99
' | Msilm Prepay by Check POC ™S
Cerlificate attached ; Msiine  [JPrepay by M U

- ; [:l ACH Debit (Submil customer authorization form) [:] New Existing
Billing Frequency: i
[Jmonthty Existing Account Number:
Quarerly . 8073711
D Arally , Service Products (Check all that apply)

S ’ i i
Billing Method: —— | ) Online Postal Rates iMeter™ App (SP10) i
Slandard Current Lease Number: N20012751 [

; [:] Online Postal Expense Manager iMeter ™ App (SP20/NeoStals)
1
: ; _ : : i —_ ™
DACH (Customer to submil authorization form) ‘ D Online E-Services wilh Electronic Relurn Receipl iMeter™ App (SP35)
* | ) NeoShip PLUS (EP7OPLUS) 3

V] NeoShip Install & User Guide (EP70GUIDES) !
D 4G/5G Cell Service

Mainlenance

{_—_\7] {nstallation/Training [:] Sollware Supporl for premise (non-cloud) solutions

Section (G) Approval
Existing customers who currently fund lhe Postage account by ACH Debil will not be converted lo the Postage Funding Account unless initial here

This document consists of a Product Lease Agreement with Quadient Leasing USA, Inc.; and a Postage Meter Rental Agreement, and an Online Services and Sollware
Agreement with Quadient, Inc.; and a Postage Funding Account Agreement with Quadient Finance USA, Inc. Your signature constilutes an offer ta enter into such
agreements, and acknowledges that you have received, read, and agree lo all applicable terms and conditions (version Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-USPS-Dealer-
V11-2023), which are also available at hllps:llquadien(le(ms.comICommercia(—Equipmenl—Lease-Terms—USPS—Dealer—V1 1-2023, and that you are authorized to sign the
agreements on behalf of the customer identified above. The agreements vill become binding on the companies identified above only afler an authorized individual accepls
your offer by signing below, or when the equipment is shipped o you.

Guided by Quadient, inc.’s Sustainable Design and Responsible Manufacturing Policy, our Products may contain reused components. For
more Information visit htlps:/lwww.quadient.comlabout-us/sustainable-design-and-manufacluring.

<//7€/4 ?&//\ A / ,@ rcle s g, D/’ fecdo r 2o s f25

Authorized Signalure Prinf Name and Title Dg!’e Accepfed

Accepled by Quadient Inc. and ils Affiliates Date Accepted

i .
Quadient Leasing USA Inc., 478 Wheelers Farms Rd, Milford CT 06461 D gAY MG Commercial-Equipment-Lease-Terms-Dealer-USPS -V11-2023 (PF)




2/13/25, 10:14 AM Shopping Cart

@ Home » Basket

™ SHOPPING CART

Quantity Remove

Name Unit
‘ Price

Image

Performance Series

- CPU Intel Core i5 13400/2.5GHz - 10 Core - Turbo
Boost 4.50GHz

- Hard Drive 1TB NVME Drive

Memory 16GB DDR5

CD/DVD 22x DVD/R+-RW Drive
Media Reader No Media Reader
Backup Device None Selected
Monitor No Monitor Included
Video Card Integrated Video
Speakers No Speakers

_ i $974.00 | 1 W
Keyboard/Mouse Logitech MK540 Wireless .

Keyboard/Optical Mouse

Antivirus Avast CloudCare Antivirus 1YR

Recovery Software Standard Windows Recovery CD
Operating System Windows 11 Pro 64 Bit

Printers No Printer

Data Transfer Services No Data Transfer

Software No Software

Case In-Win Mid Tower Case

- Warranty One Year Parts and Labor Carry-In Only
- Surge Protector/UPS No Surge Included

™ Checkout

< Update

© $974.00

$974.00

™ Checkout

" < Continue Shopping

5/!4 /Qo Z/)5A eack

_,37_

T I T YA G SRR PRApIY Y PApAS



o, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING

| " : AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT @

KQUAL Koueing
OPPORTUNITY

TITLE VIII CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
AND VOLUNTARY COMPLIANCE AGREEMENT

Between

Mandan, N[;S—é554
(Complainant)

And

Morton County Housing Authority
1500 3rd Ave NW
Mandan, ND 58554
(Respondent)

And

HJL Management Company
1500 3rd Ave NW
Mandan, ND 58554
(Respondent)

And

Rick Horn
1500 3rd Ave NW
Mandan, ND 58554
(Respondent)

Approved by the Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity Region VIII
Director on behalf of the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Title VIII Case Number: 08-24-7804-8

Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D

W,



A. PARTIES

Complainant:

Respondents:
Morton County Housing Authority
HJL Management Company

Rick Horn

Respondent Morton County Housing Authority is the administrator of the Section 8 Tenant-
Based Housing Choice Voucher Program (HCV Program) in Mandan, North Dakota.
Respondent Mortain County Housing Authority and HIL Management Company have an
executive services agreement for the HCV Program, and Respondent Rick Horn, is the
Management Agent / Director of HJIL Management Company.

B. STATEMENT OF FACTS

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (“HUD” or the “Department”)
enforces and administers Title VIII of the Civil Rights Act of 1968, as amended (“the Fair
Housing Act” or the “Act”), 42 U.S.C. § 3604, and the regulations issued at 24 C.F.R Part 100.
The Department also enforces and administers Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as
amended (“Section 504”), 29 U.S.C. § 794, and the regulations issued at 24 C.F.R. Part 8; and
Title 11 of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended (the “ADA”), and the
regulations issued at 24 C.F.R. Part 35. Respondent Housing Authority is a recipient of federal
financial assistance as defined by 24 C.F.R. § 8.3, and subject to the requirements of the Act,

Section 504, and the ADA

A complaint was filed on July 23, 2024, with the Department alleging one or more
discriminatory housing practices under the Act. Specifically, Complainant alleged Respondents
refused to make a reasonable accommodation needed for her to equally use and enjoy housing as
a person with disabilities, subjecting her and her minor child to discriminatory terms and
conditions in rental housing based on her disability status, in violation of the Act. Respondent
Housing Authority is a recipient of federal financial assistance and therefore the complaint was

also filed under Section 504 and the ADA.

Respondents deny that they engaged in any discriminatory housing practices but agree to settle
the claim in the underlying action by entering into this combined Conciliation Agreement and

Voluntary Compliance Agreement (“Agreement”).

Page 2 of 8
Title VIII Case Number: 08-24-7804-8
Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D
NA



This Agreement sets forth the provisions agreed upon by the Department, Complainant, and
Respondents to address Complainant’s allegations and related issues regarding Respondents’
obligations under the Act, Section 504, and the ADA.

It is understood by all parties that this Agreement does not constitute an admission by
Respondent of any violation of the Act, Section 504, or the ADA.

C. TERM OF AGREEMENT

1. This Agreement shall govern the conduct of the parties to it for a period of one (1) year
from its effective date, or until Respondents have satisfactorily complied with the all the

terms of this Agreement, whichever is later.

D. EFFECTIVE DATE

2 This Agreement shall become effective on the date that is approved by the Office of Fair
Housing and Equal Opportunity (“FHEO”) Region VIII Director, Denver, Colorado or his

or her designee.

3. The parties agree that this Agreement constitutes neither a binding contract under state or
federal law, nor a voluntary compliance agreement pursuant to Section 504, nor a
conciliation agreement pursuant to the Act until it is approved by the Department through
the FHEO Region VIII Director or his or her designee.

E. GENERAL PROVISIONS

4. The parties acknowledge and agree that this Agreement names Morton County Housing
Authority, HIL Management Company, and Rick Horn, as respondents. The parties
acknowledge and agree that the named Respondents are either entities or agents of the
entities that direct or control or have the right to direct or control the conduct of each
person or entity alleged to have engaged in a discriminatory housing practice, as stated in
the allegations of the complaint filed by Complainant.

5. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is a voluntary and full settlement of the
disputed complaint. The parties affirm that they have read and fully understand the terms
set forth herein. No party has been coerced, intimidated, threatened, or in any way forced

to become a party to this Agreement.

6. Respondents acknowledge that they have an affirmative duty not to discriminate under the
Act, Section 504, and the ADA, and that it is unlawful to retaliate against any person
because that person has made a complaint, testified, assisted, or participated in any
manner in a proceeding under the Act, Section 504, or the ADA. Respondents also
acknowledge that they have an affirmative duty as a federal funding recipient to provide
housing, accommodations, facilities, services, or other benefits in their housing program
that will be operated and administered in compliance with all requirements imposed by or
pursuant to 24 C.F.R. Part 100, 24 C.F.R. Part 8, and 24 C.F.R. Part 35. Respondents
deny that they have engaged in any discriminatory acts but enter into this Agreement in

Page 3 of 8
Title VIII Case Number: 08-24-7804-8
Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D
I N



10.

11.

13.

14.

order to settle this matter. Respondents further acknowledge that any retaliation or
discrimination constitutes both a material breach of this Agreement and a statutory

violation of the Act, Section 504, and ADA.

This Agreement, after it has been approved by the FHEO Region VIII Director or his or
her designee, is binding upon Complainant, Complainant’s heirs, successors and assigns.
This Agreement, after it has been approved by the FHEO Region VIII Director, or his or
her designee, is additionally binding upon Respondents, their employees, heirs, successors
and assigns, and all others in active concert with the operation of their federally funded

housing program.

It is understood that upon approval of this Agreement by the FHEO Region VIII Director
or his or her designee, it is a public document pursuant to Section 3610(b)(4) of the Act.

This Agreement does not in any way limit or restrict the Department’s authority to
investigate any other complaint involving Respondents made pursuant to the Act, Section
504, the ADA, or any other complaint within the Department’s jurisdiction.

No amendment to, modification of, or waiver of any provisions of this Agreement will be
effective unless: (a) all signatories to the Agreement or their successors agree in writing to
the amendment, modification, or waiver; (b) the amendment, modification, or waiver is in
writing; and (c) the amendment, modification, or waiver is approved and signed by the
FHEO Region VIII Director or his or her designee.

The parties agree that the execution of this Agreement may be accomplished by separate
execution of consents to this Agreement, and that the original executed signature pages
attached to the body of the Agreement constitute one document.

Complainant hereby forever waives, releases, and covenants not to sue the Department or
Respondents, to include all their heirs, executors, assigns, agents, employees, and
attorneys with regard to any and all claims, damages, and injuries of whatever nature,
whether presently known or unknown, arising out of the subject matter of Title VIII Case
Number 08-24-7804-8, Section 504 Case Number 08-24-7804-4, ADA Case Number 08-
24-7804-D, or which could have been filed in any action or suit arising from said subject

matter.

Respondents hereby forever waive, release, and covenant not to sue the Department or
Complainant, to include all their successors, assigns, agents, officers, employees and
attorneys with regard to any and all claims, damages, and injuries of whatever nature
whether presently known or unknown, arising out of the subject matter of Title VIII Case
Number 08-24-7804-8, Section 504 Case Number 08-24-7804-4, ADA Case Number 08-
24-7804-D or which could have been filed in any action or suit arising from said subject

matter.

The individual(s) signing on behalf of any named Respondent(s) hereby represents that he
or she has the authority to sign for the Respondent(s) and that his or her signature will

bind Respondent(s).

Page 4 of 8
Title VIII Case Number: 08-24-7804-8
Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D
Al



L3,

16.

17.

18.

RELIEF FOR COMPLAINANT

Within forty-five (45) days of the effective date of this Agreement, Respondent Morton
County Housing Authority shall pay Complainant Mellisa Phillips the total sum of one
thousand dollars ($1,000.00). This amount shall be paid by certified or cashier’s check,
made payable to > and delivered by Federal Express or Certified Mail to

the following address:

Mandan, ND 58554

RELIEF IN THE PUBLIC INTEREST

Within one-hundred and twenty (120) days of the effective date of this Agreement,
Respondents agree that all agents and employees responsible for receiving, reviewing, and
approving reasonable accommodation or modification requests in the HCV Program
administered by Respondent Morton County Housing Authority will attend a minimum
two (2) hours of federal fair housing training conducted by an approved agency, facility or
law group approved by the Department. Written approval to attend training offered by an
organization, facility or law group must be solicited and obtained from the FHEO Region
VIII Director at least fifteen (15) days prior to the commencement of the training, unless,
at the sole discretion of the FHEO Region VIII Director, approval can be obtained ina
shorter time period. Respondents will be responsible for all costs associated with attending

the training.

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Agreement, Respondents agree to
submit their Section 504 grievance policy, all their written policies, and optional forms,
related to receiving, reviewing, and responding to requests for reasonable
accommodations in the HCV Program administered by Respondent Morton County
Housing Authority for review and approval by the Department as outlined in Paragraphs
23 and 25. Respondents’ policies and any optional forms shall be consistent and compliant
with nondiscrimination requirements under the Act, HUD’s assistance animal guidance
(FHEO Notice: 2020-01 issued on January 28, 2020), Section 504 of the Rehabilitation
Act of 1973, and the Americans with Disabilities Act. Final approval of the policies and
accompanying forms will be obtained from HUD, as outlined in Paragraphs 23 and 25.

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this agreement Respondents agree to
submit their written reasonable accommodation and reasonable modification tracking log
policy, to include the tracking log procedure and any tracking log utilized to the
Department for approval, as outlined in Paragraph 25.

a. Respondents agree that their tracking log policy and procedure must address how
Respondents’ responsible staff will document each reasonable accommodation and
modification request (verbal and in writing) received by their Section 504
Coordinator and any other responsible staff.

Page 5 of 8
Title VIII Case Number: 08-24-7804-8
Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D
L Y e



b. The tracking log utilized under the policy and procedures must include, at a
minimum: (1) the requester’s name, current address, phone number, and unit
number; (2) the name and title of Respondents’ employee or agent who the request
was made to (i.e., Section 504 Coordinator, housing specialist, etc.); (3) a
description of the request, including whether the request is for a change to policies,
practices, the unit, or a unit transfer; (4) if applicable, the size of unit requested,
and whether the request is for accessibility or a transfer to 2 different unit; (5) the
date of the request and the date the request was referred to the Section 504
Coordinator; (6) a chronology of all information and documentation received by
Respondents’ employees and agents related to the request and all actions taken by
Respondents’ agents and employees related to the request; (8) documentation of
any interactive dialogue related to the request; (9) the date and final disposition of
the request, including whether the request was approved or denied in whole or in
part, and the reason(s) for the denial or approval; and (10) all pending and final
appeals/grievances of denied or delayed requests, including the date of the
grievance, the date of the final decision, and written notification of the final
appeal/grievance decision provided to the requester.

Within ten (10) days of having received notice of the Department’s approval of the
tracking log and related tracking log policy and procedure, referenced in Paragraph 18.b.,
Respondents agree to distribute the approved tracking log policy to all employees
involved in the administration of Respondent Morton County Housing Authority’s HCV

Program.

MONITORING

The Department will determine compliance with the terms of this Agreement. During the
term of the Agreement, the Department may review compliance with the Agreement by
examining witnesses and copying pertinent records. Respondents agree to provide full
cooperation in any monitoring review undertaken by the Department to ensure compliance

with the Agreement.
REPORTING AND RECORD KEEPING

Within ten (10) days of having mailed payment to Complainant, as required by Paragraph
15, Respondents shall certify compliance by submitting evidence demonstrating payment
to Complainant to the Department, as outlined in Paragraph 25.

Within ten (10) days of completion of the training required by Paragraph 16, Respondents
shall certify compliance by submitting a signed letter confirming completion of the
training, including the date the training was completed and the full names and professional
titles of all training attendees’ to the Department, as outlined in Paragraph 25.

Within thirty (30) days of the effective date of this Agreement, Respondents agree to
submit, for approval from the Department, their written policies, procedures and tracking
log, referenced in Paragraphs 17 and 18, to the Department, as outlined in Paragraph 25.

Page 6 of 8
Title VIII Case Number: 08-24-7804-8
Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D

LA —



24.

235.

26.

The Department will provide feedback and any necessary revisions within sixty (60) days
of receipt of the policies, procedures, and tracking log. The Department will then allow up
to thirty (30) days from the date of feedback for any additional revisions necessary to be
incorporated into the policies, procedures, and tracking log for resubmission and approval.

Within ten (10) days of having distributed the Department’s policies as required by
Paragraph 19, Respondents shall certify compliance by submitting a written certification,
explicitly indicating the date(s) and method(s) of distribution, to the Department as

outlined in Paragraph 25.

All reports and correspondence pursuant to this Agreement shall include Title VIII Case
Number 08-24-7804-8, Section 504 Case Number 08-24-7804-4, and ADA Case Number
08-24-7804-D. All required certifications and documentation of compliance must be

submitted to:

Region VIII Conciliation Monitor

Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
1670 Broadway, 24" floor

Denver, Colorado 80202-4801

Email: R8FHEOConciliation@hud.gov

Required certifications and documentation may also be sent to an individual designated
by the Region VIII Director or designee after the effective date of this Agreement.

CONSEQUENCES OF BREACH

Whenever the Department has reasonable cause to believe that Respondents have
breached this Agreement, the matter may be referred to the Attorney General of the
United States to commence a civil action in the appropriate U.S. District Court, pursuant

to §§ 3610(c) and 3614(b) of the Act.

Page 7 of 8
Title VILI Case Number: 08-24-7804-8
Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D

2]



K. SIGNATURES

Date
Complainant
[Enter Name ] on behalf of Date
Morton County Housing Authority
Respondent
[Enter Name ] on behalf of Date
HJL Management Company
Respondent
Rick Horn Date
Respondent
APPROVAL
James C. Whiteside Date

Region VIII Director
Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity

Page 8 of 8
Title VIII Case Number: 08-24-7804-8
Section 504 Case Number: 08-24-7804-4
ADA Case Number: 08-24-7804-D
2c< -



BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA
ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
February 2025

BISMARCK
MANDAN

CLIA MR

e

S d B7LAVA

WORKFORCE (Source: Job Service North Dakota)

DEC - 2024 DEC -2023 NOV -2024 NOV - 2023
Bismarck-Mandan MSA Labor Force 70,756 69,535 70,447 70,322
2.5% 1.8% 2.0% 1.8%

MSA Unemployment Rate

CITY SALES TAX COLLECTIONS (Source; Office of ND-State Treasurer) '

DEC - 2024 DEC - 2023 YTD DEC - 2024 YTD DEC - 2023
Bismarck $2,474,697 $2,563,933 $31,688,136 $30,863,332
Mandan $548,419 $463,664 $7,392,187 $5,987,000

NOTE: 1) The figures above represent sales tax REPORTED for the month indicated. The actual sales tax collection occurred in previous months.
2) Sales tax returns are due at the end of each month which causes large monthly swings especially when months end of weekends. Using
year-to-date collections helps mitigate these swings and DEC present a more accurate view of any real change that is occurring than would any given months collection
comparison.

TAXABLE SALES & PURCHASES (Source: Office of ND State Tax Commissioner)

_ Q3-2024 Q3-2023 Q3-2022 Q3-2021
Bismarck $472,395,970 $471,368,227 $468,671,926 $418,971,153
Burleigh County $477,039,598 $476,077,515 $473,067,886 $422,517,080
Mandan $113,158,512 $92,527,333 $87,069,256 $75,113,445
Morton County $118,736,866 $98,748,908 $92,981,002 $80,223,005
Burleigh - Morton Total $595,776,464 $574,826,423 $566,048,888 $502,740,085

DEC - 2024
# of Single Family Units Sold 73
# of all Residential Units Sold 108
Average Sale Price - Single Family $432,893
Average Sale Price - All Residential $385,884

DEC - 2024
# of Single Family Permits lssued 2
. Single Family Permits Valuation $602,699
# of New Commercial Permits Issued 5
New Commercial Permits Valuation $3,311,467
TRANSPORTATION (Source: Bismarck Airport)
DEC -2024
Passenger Enplanement 28,202
Passenger Deplanments 26,373
Total Passenger Activity 54,575

nschneider@bmcedc.com |1 701-223-5660 %

DEC - 2023
64
85
$317,656
$303,964

NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (Source: City of Bismarck, City.of Mandan, Burleigh:County,

DEC - 2023

$1,165,000

DEC - 2023
21,941
21,372
43,313

Morton County)

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors) . NOTE: This does not represent any“far'sale by owner™ transactions.
YTD DEC - 2024

1,026
1,446
$404,581
$371,387

YTD DEC - 2023
941
1,278
$382,034
$353,387

YTD DEC - 2024

288
$109,657,576
123
$147,519,186

YTD DEC - 2024

294,580
289,983
584,563

YTD DEC - 2023
286
$109,054,877
122
$145,372,718

YTD DEC - 2023
256,761
258,079
514,840




BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA
ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
January 2025

BISMARCK
MANDAN

WORKFORCE (Source: Job.S‘ervice North:Dakota)s

NOV - 2024 NOV - 2023 OCT-2024 OCT-2023
Bismarck-Mandan MSA Labor Force 70,447 70,322 70,322 70,185
2.0% 1.8% 1.8% 1.4%

MSA Unemployment Rate

CITY/SALESTAX COLLECTIONS/(Saliee Officeior NDIStete Treasuren) & : o
YTD NOV - 2023

NOV - 2024 NOV - 2023 YTD NOV - 2024
Bismarck $3,187,216 $3,711,802 $29,213,439 $28,299,399
Mandan $710,727 $694,742 $6,843,768 $5,523,336

NOTE: 1) The figures above represent sales tax REPORTED for the month indicated. The actual sales tax collection occurred in previous months.
2) Sales tax returns are due at the end of each month which causes large monthly swings especially when months end of weekends. Using
year-to-date collections helps mitigate these swings and DEC present a more accurate view of any real change that is accurring than would any given months collection
comparison.

TAXABLE SALES & PURCHASES (Solrce: Officelof NDiState Tax Cornanissianer)

_ Q3-2024 Q3-2023 Q3-2022 Q3 - 2021
Bismarck $472,395,970 $471,368,227 $468,671,926 $418,971,153
Burleigh County $477,039,598 $476,077,515 $473,067,886 $422,517,080
Mandan $113,158,512 $92,527,333 $87,069,256 $75,113,445
Morton County $118,736,866 $98,748,908 $92,981,002 $80,223,005
Burleigh - Morton Total $595,776,464 $574,826,423 $566,048,888 $502,740,085

NOV - 2024
# of Single Family Units Sold 96
# of all Residential Units Sold 130
Average Sale Price - Single Family $424,312
Average Sale Price - All Residential $394,995

NOV - 2024
# of Single Family Permits Issued 14
Single Family Permits Valuation $5,281,189
# of New Commercial Permits Issued 6
New Commercial Permits Valuation $13,424,145

'TRAN_§EORfAT|ON (Source: Bisiﬁa_rék Aifﬁ_o}f) ¥

NOV - 2024 NOV - 2023 YTD NOV - 2024
Passenger Boardings 46,716 41,886 529,988
(Enplanes & Deplanes)
' A nschneider@bmeede.com | 701:223:5660: 708 1

2 -

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarék-Mat\dah Boardof, Reaftoré) f\'lC')%E::(hls,dvoe's ot rep;es.enl an

NOV -2023
77
108
$381,115
$353,232

NEW.CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (Seurce) Gty of Bistarck,Cliyiol Mndan, Burleigh Cotinty;

NOV -2023
8
$2,735,519

$16,731,873

y.“For Saleby/ownerEtransactions:

Morton County)

YTD NOV - 2024

945
1,335
$402,7013
$370,523

YTD NOV - 2024

286
$109,054,877
18
$144,207,718

YTD NOV - 2023
877
1,193

$386,732

$356,908

YTD NOV - 2023
279
$105,710,299
121
$147,515,447

YTD NOV - 2023

471,527



BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA
ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
December 2024

_ BISMARCK
,» MANDAN

FTLETAE -

KFORCE (Satirce;dob Service:North Dakata)! PRete

OCT-2024 OCT-2023 SEP - 2024 SEP-2023
Bismarck-Mandan MSA Labor Force 70,322 70,185 70,767 72,009
1.8% 1.4% 1.7% 1.6%

MSA Unemployment Rate

CITY.SALES TAX COLLECTIONS (55 ce: Officé of ND)State Treasuren & i

OCT - 2024 OCT-2023 YTD OCT - 2024 YTD OCT - 2023
Bismarck $2,681,827 $1,847,167 $26,026,223 $24,587,596
Mandan $679,079 $441,341 $6,133,041 $4,828,594

NOTE: 1) The fgures above represent sales tax REPORTED for the month indicated. The actual sales tax collection occurred in previous months.
2) Sales tax returns are due at the end of each month which causes large monthly swings especially when months end of weekends. Using
year-to-date collections helps mitigate these swings and DEC present a more accurate view of any real change that is occurring than would any given months collection
comparison.

TAXABLE'SALES & PURCHASES (Solrce: Office of ND StateiTax|Commissioner)

. Q3-2024
Bismarck $472,395,970
Burleigh County $477,039,598
Mandan $113,158,512
Morton County $118,736,866
Burleigh - Morton Total $595’ 776‘ 464

OCT - 2024
# of Single Family Units Sold 107
# of all Residential Units Sold 150
Average Sale Price - Single Family $403,000
Average Sale Price - All Residential $371,159

OCT - 2024
# of Single Family Permits Issued 30
Single Family Permits Valuation $11,176,844
# of New Commercial Permits Issued 13
New Commercial Permits Valuation $18,478,376

TRANSPORTAT‘ON (Source:/Bismarck Airport)‘l j

OCT-2024
Passenger Boardings 51,946
(Enplanes & Deplanes)

Q3-2023
$471,368,227
$476,077,515
$92,527,333
$98,748,908
$574,826,423

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarck=Mandan Board of; Realfors) NEIE®#Thisdaes qot re;;r'eser\t ‘any “F;:r saleby-oanert !ra&s\aétic;ns‘
YTD OCT - 2024

OCT-2023
82
14
$397,158
$350,812

NEW. CONSTVRU’CTION PERMITS (Source:City'of Bismarﬁk, Cityiof Mandant Burléigﬁ County,

OCT - 2023
38
$14,591,823

$5,004,318

OCT-2023
47,457

_bs"gl;!"lveider‘@_bmeeflcigoq'cf; [ 7,"01-‘22'3';56460

Marton Colinty)

Q3-2022
$468,671,926
$473,067,886
$87,069,256

$92,981,002
$566,048,888

848
1,204
$400,271
$367,857

YTD OCT - 2024

272
$103,819,300
12
$130,783,574

YTD OCT - 2024

483,272

Q3 - 2021
$418,971,153
$422,517,080
$75,113,445
$80,223,005
$502,740,085

YTD OCT - 2023
800
1,085
$387,273
$357,274

YTD OCT - 2023
183
$66,091,774
103
$119,941,439

YTD OCT - 2023
429,641

_2%-



BISMARCK

COMMUNITY PARTNER

R, ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
5 MANDAN
/. £ v rtiiny DECEMBER 2024
UNEMPLOYMENT RATE OCT - 2024 SEP - 2024 OCT-2023 2024-2023 CHANGE
Bismarck-Mandan MSA 1.8% 1.7% 1.4% 0.4%
Fargo-Moorhead MSA 1.8% 1.8% 1.3% 0.5%
Grand Forks MSA 1.8% 1.9% 1.4% 0.4%
North Dakota 1.8% 1.8% 1.3% 0.5%
United States 3.9% 3.9% 3.6% 0.3%
LABOR FORCE OCT-2024 SEP -2024 OCT-2023 2024-2023 CHANGE
Bismarck-Mandan MSA 70,322 70,767 70,185 137
Fargo-Moorhead MSA 149,739 151,391 149,088 651
Grand Forks MSA 54,893 54,617 54,737 156
North Dakota 419,231 421,044 417,148 2,083
CURRENT EMPLOYMENT OCT - 2024 SEP -2024 OCT-2023 2024-2023 CHANGE
Bismarck-Mandan MSA 69,082 69,546 69,217 -135
Fargo-Moorhead MSA 147,031 148,665 147,145 -14
Grand Forks MSA 53,898 53,559 53,959 -61
North Dakota 411,628 413,515 411,575 53
ONLINE JOB OPENINGS OCT-2024 SEP - 2024 OCT-2023 2024-2023 CHANGE
Burleigh 2,462 2,585 2,505 -43
Morton 288 335 244 44
Cass 2,870 2,785 3917 -1,047
Grand Forks 1,463 1,431 1,617 -154
North Dakota 12,504 12,268 13,994 -1,490
SINGLE FAMILY OCT - 2024 VALUATION OCT - 2023 VALUATION
Bismarck 14 $5,271,517 13 $3,757,046
Mandan 6 $2,375,000 23 $9,454,589
Burleigh County 9 $2,731,053 0 $0
Morton County 1 $799,274 2 $1,380,188
COMMERCIAL OCT - 2024 VALUATION OCT-2023 VALUATION
Bismarck 12 $16,628,376 7 $5,004,318
Mandan 1 $1,850,000 0 $0
Burleigh County 0 $0 0 $0
Morton County 0 $0 0 $0
METRO COMP INDEX GROCERY HOUSING UTILITIES TRANSPORTATION HEALTH CARE OTHER SERVICES
Bis-Man 90.7 97.2 75.0 799 1031 97.4
Fargo 97.6 98.2 849 80.5 100.5 108.5
Grand Forks 89.2 91.5 84.2 T 95.1 91.7
Minot 87.8 919 69.4 799 104.7 951

"The average for partcipaung places equals 100 Each perticipant’s index 15 read as a percantage of tha average: for all plazes.

PAGE 1 _3%__



COMMUNITY PARTNER

BISMARCK

dbppplim e DECEMBER 2024
\ Siy 134
24-23% CHANGE Q3-2024 Q3-2023 Q3-2022 Q3-2021
Bismarck 0.2% $472,395,970 $471,368,227 $468,671,926 $418,971,153
Mandan 22.3% $113,158,512 $92,527,333 $87,069,256 $75,113,445
Fargo -3.6% $777,848,561 $806,520,379 $816,423,408 $758,915,316
Grand Forks -0.7% $312,963,367 $315,165,681 $306,642,850 $269,296,250
Minot -5.8% $344,462,655 $365,767,274 $347,066,975 $286,473,795
BISMARCK
$3,500,000 _
$3,711,802 $3,787,838 $3,964,003
$3,000,000 _
$2,500,000 _
$2,000,000 _|
$1,500,000 |
$1,000,000 |\
$500,000 |
0 | ] ; b A L s e o e M i priy i
NOV23 DEC23 JAN24 FEB24 MAR24 APR24 MAY24 JUN24 JUL24 AUG24  SEP24 0OCT24 NOV24
MANDAN
$700,000 _ - $702,302 $1,068,068 $813,964 $710,727
‘5694242 SEa el —
$600,000 § seane%. se19075.
$500,000 | fsssodds]
: L Ay
$400,000 J sa63664 et 5447965
$300,000 4 el P ages] Laeu | Eoe
$200,000 - ‘ ' 7 o ‘ ’
. < | | ,
$100,000 J o | !
O : i
NOV23 DEC23 JAN24 FEB24 MAR24 APR24 MAY24 JUN24 JUL24 AUG24 SEP24 0OCT24 NOV24

PAGE2 __ ({O —



'BISMARCK

$400,000 _

$350,000 _

$300,000 _

$250,000 i

$200,000 |

$150,000

$100,000

$50,000

0

BISMARCK COMMUNITY PARTNER

X | ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
ﬁ MAN D;AN DECEMBER 2024

5448124 $423,326 $421,734

DEC23 JAN24 FEB24 MAR24 APR24 MAY24 JUN24 JUL24  AUG24 SEP24 OCT24 NOV24

NOV 23
MANDAN
$80,000 _
ROy s75,358
$70,000 o 69167 g
$60,000 e P
A " ,ész,oz7-i | 360,679
W e $57,028
$50,000 _ . sss407 Beild T
$40,000 | | ‘ j
i 540300 | :
$30,000 | i 534360 ¢ |
$20000 | : At i '
$10,000 4 i F i | |
o] 3 AR | Rl ! . ' } s
NOV23 DEC23 JAN24 FEB24 MAR24 APR24 MAY24 JUN24 JUL24 AUG24 SEP24 OCT24 NOV24

nschneider@bmcedc.com | ww.w.bismarc':kmandan'.com

PAGE 3

—U-



3/20/25, 3:55 PM AOL Mail - From the NDIRF: 2024 Conferment of Benefits

From the NDIRF:; 2024 Conferment of Benefits

From: ND Insurance Reserve Fund Info (info@ndirf.com)

Date: Thursday, March 20, 2025 at 03:47 PM CDT

NORTH DAKOTA

NDIRF

INSURANCE
RESERVE FUND

g3

RE

TO: NDIRF Member Officials

FROM: Keith Pic, CEO

DATE: March 20, 2025

RE: 2024 NDIRF Conferment of Benefits

It is an honor for me to announce the NDIRF Board of Directors has declared a Conferment of Benefits for
2024!

The NDIRF is returning over $2.8 million to its members due to last year’s strong underwriting results,
favorable investment returns, and continued responsible stewardship of the Fund.

In addition to enjoying coverage rates lower than the traditional insurance marketplace, the Conferment of
Benefits Program is your entity’s opportunity to share in the success of the NDIRF as a member-owner of
the Fund. Including the 2024 conferment, the NDIRF has returned over $79 million to its members since
the inception of the Conferment of Benefits Program. A more detailed description of the NDIRF's financial
performance last year will be presented in the 2024 NDIRF Annual Report, to be distributed in May.

The NDIRF will mail Conferment checks in April, so your entity should receive its share of the Conferment
of Benefits very soon. This share is based on your entity’s premium contributions in 2024 and its length of
NDIRF membership.

On behalf of the NDIRF Board of Directors and our staff, thank you for your membership in the NDIRF. The
NDIRF is the source of risk services for North Dakota political subdivisions, and we look forward to
providing exceptional coverage and service to NDIRF members in the years ahead!

P.O. Box 2258 Bismarck, ND 58502-2258 \\ (800) 224-1988 \\ (701) 224-1988
www. NDIRF.com

image004.png
2.8kB

about:blank



i U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

o

5’0* | | ,:% Office of Fair Housing and Equal Opportunity
A " £ 1670 Broadway Street, 23rd Floor
et Denver, Colorado 80202-4801
March 20, 2025
Rick Horn
Morton County Housing Authority
1500 3rd Ave NW

Mandan, ND 58554
Dcar Respondent:

Subject: Housing Discrimination Complaint
Phillips, Mellisa v. Morton County Housing Authority, et al. (ND) 8/4/D
Inquiry No. 778900
HUD Case No. 08-24-7804-8

The above-referenced housing discrimination complaint, which was filed with the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), on July 23, 2024, has been resolved by
the execution of a HUD Conciliation Agreement (Agreement), as provided under section 810(b)
of the Fair Housing Act of 1968 (Act), as amended [42 U.S.C. Section 3601 et seq.].

On March 20, 2025, the Conciliation Agreement was signed and approved on behalf of the
Secretary, as required under section 810(b)(2) of the Act and section 103.310 of HUD’s
regulations implementing the Act. By executing this Agreement, the parties have agreed that all
issues that were raised in the above-referenced complaint are resolved. By approving this
Agreement, HUD has concluded that its provisions will adequately vindicate the public interest.
Accordingly, HUD has terminated its investigation, and has administratively closed the
complaint, effective as of March 20, 2025. A copy of the HUD-approved Agreement is enclosed

for your records.

This closure is not a determination on the merits of the allegations contained in the HUD
complaint.

By executing this Conciliation Agreement, the parties have committed to comply with the
provisions specifically designed to resolve the issues raised in the complaint, and to further the

public interest in fair housing.

Retaliation is a violation of the Fair Housing Act. Section 818 of the Act makes it unlawful to
retaliate against any person because he or she has filed a housing discrimination complaint; is
associated with a complainant; has counseled or otherwise assisted any person to file such a
complaint; or has provided information to HUD during a complaint investigation. Section 818



BISMARCK-MANDAN ND MSA
ECONOMY-AT-A-GLANCE
March 2025

BISMARCK
MANDAN

g
)ﬁ“

WORKFEORCE (Source: Job Service North Dakota)

JAN - 2025 JAN - 2024 DEC - 2024 DEC - 2023
Bismarck-Mandan MSA Labor Force 7319?4 70’192 70,7?6 69,5535
MSA Unemployment Rate 3.0% 2.9% 2.5% 1.8%

NOTE: With the release of January 2025 substate labor force and unemployment statistics on March 21st, the Labor Market information Center of Job Service North
Dakota began using revised metropolitan and micropolitan statistical area geographic delineations based on 2020 Census results. For North Dakota, the Bismarck met-
ropolitan area was affected by a delineation change with the subtraction of Sioux County and now consists of three counties (Burleigh, Morton, and Oliver).

CITY SALES TAX COLLECTIONS (Source: Office of ND. State Treasurer)

JAN -2025 JAN - 2024 YTD JAN - 2025 YTD JAN - 2024
Bismarck $3,285,361 $1,870,959 $3,285,361 $1,870,959
Mandan $584,782 $373,245 $584,782 $373,245

NOTE: 1) The figures above represent sales tax REPORTED for the month indicated. The actual sales tax collection occurred in previous months.
2) Sales tax returns are due at the end of each month which causes large monthly swings especially when months end of weekends. Using
year-to-date collections helps mitigate these swings and DEC present a more accurate view of any real change that is occurring than would any given months collection
comparison.

TAXABLE SALES & PURCHASES (Source: Office of ND'State Tax Commissioner)

_ Q4-2024 Q4-2023 Q4 -2022 Q4 - 2021
Bismarck $457,983,061 $460,348,491 $441,574,566 $419,504,561
Burleigh County $462,135,858 $463,983,359 $444,671,290 $421,990,017
Mandan $90,745,359 $92,637,817 $85,952,863 $78,663,610
Morton County $95,560,993 $98,001,368 $91,240,351 $83,938,089
Burleigh - Morton Total $557,696,85! $561,984,727 $535,911,641 $505,928,106

REAL ESTATE (Source: Bismarck-Mandan Board of Realtors) NOTE: This does not represent any “far safe by owner transactions.

JAN - 2025 JAN -2024 YTD JAN - 2025 YTD JAN - 2024
# of Single Family Units Sold 68 45 68 45
# of all Residential Units Sold 100 65 100 65
Average Sale Price - Single Family $377,916 $329,000 $377,916 $329,000
Average Sale Price - All Residential $354,462 $348,175 $354,462 $348,175

NEW CONSTRUCTION PERMITS (Source: City of Bismarck, City of Mandan, Burleigh County, Morton County)

JAN - 2025 JAN - 2024 YTD JAN - 2025 YTD JAN - 2024
# of Single Family Permits Issued 5 0 5 0
Single Family Permits Valuation $1,384,653 $0 $1,384,653 $0
# of New Commercial Permits Issued 0 3 0 3
New Commercial Permits Valuation $0 $480,000 $0 $480,000

TRANSPORTATION (Source: Bismarck Airport)

JAN - 2025 JAN - 2024 YTD JAN - 2025 YTD JAN - 2024
Passenger Enplanement 24,278 21,358 24,278 21,358
Passenger Deplanments 23,728 20,319 23,728 20,319
Total Passenger Activity 48,006 41,677 48,006 41,677

nschneider@bmcedc.com | 701-223-5660



RECEIVED MAR 2 49

March 20, 2025

RICK HORN
MORTON COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY

. PO BOX 517
MANDAN, ND 58554

RE: POOL MEMBER: Morton County Housing Authority
CLAIMANT: Phillips, Melissa
DATE OF LOSS: 712312024
NDIRF CLAIM NO: 25060800

Dear Mr. Horn:
Thank you for discussing the above claim with me on March 14, 2025.

As we discussed, the Memorandum of Coverage has duties which apply in the event of an
"occurrence", claim or "suit" in order for coverage to apply.

Please refer to page 11 of 18, VII. LIABILITY CONDITIONS:

B. Duties in the event of an “occurrence”, claim, or “suit”: We have no duty to provide
coverage under this memorandum of coverage unless there has been full compliance

with the following duties:

1. You must see to it that we are notified promptly of any “occurrence”, which may result

in a claim. Notice should include:
a. How, when, and where the “occurrence” took place; and
b. The names and addresses of any injured persons and witnesses.

2. If a claim is made or “suit” is brought against any “covered party”, you must see to it
that we receive prompt written notice of the claim or “suit.”

3. You and any other involved “covered party” must:
a. Immediately send us copies of any demands, notices, summonses, or legal

papers received in connection with the claim or “suit.”

b. Authorize us to obtain records and other information;,

c. Cooperate with us in the investigation, settlement, or defense of the claim or
“suit”; and

d. Assist us, upon our request, in the enforcement of any right against any person
or organization which may be liable to a “covered party” because of injury or
damage to which this coverage may apply.

4. No “covered party” will, except at their own cost, voluntarily make a payment, assume
any obligation or incur any expense, other than first aid, without our consent.

For Horth Daketa. For Local Government. For Yeu.
PO Box 2258 o Bismarck ND 58502 ¢ ND WATS: 1-800-421-1988 o Local: 224-1988 ¢ Fax: 1-701-224-0609 ¢ www.ndirf.com



